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Name Historv 
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I Detail by FEllElN Number 
Florida Limited Liability Company 
SECLlRlTY ALLIANCE, LLC 

I Filing Information 

Document Number LO2000014775 
FEIIEIN Number 010719881 
Date Filed 0611 312002 
State FL 
Status ACTIVE 
Effective Date 0611 212002 
Last Event LC NAME CHANGE 
Event Date Filed 04121 1201 1 
Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 
8323 NW 12TH ST. 
SUITE # 218 
DORAL FL 33126 

Changed 0411 712006 

Mailing Address 
8323 NW 12TH ST. 
SUITE # 218 
DORAL FL 331 26 

I Changed 0411 712006 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
CORPORATE CREATIONS NETWORK INC. 
1 1380 PROSPERITY FARMS ROAD #221 E 
PALM BEACH GARDENS FL 33410 US 

I Address Changed: 0410412003 

ManagerIMember Detail 
Name & Address 

I Title MGR 

DAVID PRES 
8323 NW 12TH ST. SUITE 218 
DORAL FL 331 26 

I Title MGR 

ST. PHILIP, CARL S VP 
8323 NW 12TH ST. SUlTE#218 
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DORAL FL 331 26 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2009 0311 912009 
201 0 02/04/2010 
201 1 0211 01201 1 

Document Images 

04/21/2011 -- LC Name Chanue 

02/10/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

02/04/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

0311 912009 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

02/06/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

01/24/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

03/09/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

04/27/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

04/22/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
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September 20,201 1 

TO: Mr. Steven Williams 
City of Hallandale Beach 
400 South Federal Ilighway 
HallandaIe Beach, FL 33009 

Dear Mr. Williams, 

This letter is to elmifjr that Mr. William Murphy is the Vice President ofSem&y Miace. Mr. 
Murphy is responsible for proposals and is authorized to execute contracts on behalf of Security 

P AIIianee. 

Please feel h e  to contact me should you need any additional information, 'Chank-you. 

Respectfully, 

" L----,- - 
David Ramirez 
Chief Executive Offleer 

M I A M I  
N A l  ION A L  HEADQUAU1'P;RS 

8 3 2 3  NU'  12TH S T K E L T  S U I T E  2 1 8  . D O R A l ,  - PI .OHI1)A 1 3 1 2 6  

P I I O N H .  ( 3 0 5 )  6 7 0  6 5 4 4  l d h X  ( 3 0 5 )  6 7 0  6 5 4 5  

www.securityal1iancegroup. corn 



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 

Article 1, Name 
The name of this Florida limited liability company is Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 

Article 11. Date of Articles of Organization 

The Company's Articles of Organization were filed on June 13,2002. 

Article 111. Amendment 

The Articles of Organization of the Limited Liability Company are mended so that the 
name of the Limited Liability Company i s  changed from - -- Security Alliance of Florida, 
LLC to - Security AJliance, LLC 

Article N. Date Amendment Adopted 

The amendment set forth in tbese Articles of Amendment was adopted on the date 

* shown below. 

The undersigned executed this document on the date shown below. 

Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 

By: 

Name: David Ramirez 

Title: MGR 

Corporate Creations International lnc. 
1 1380 Prosperity Farms Road #221 E 
Palm Beem Gardens FL 3341 0 
(561 ) 694-81 07 



H ~ v i s i o n  of Corporations 
4 

.., 

Divisionof: Corporations 
Electtonic filing Cover Sheet 

- ---- 

Note: Please print this page and use It as a cover sheet. ripe the fax audit 
number (shown below) on the top and bottom of all pages of the document. 

(((H 11000 108 1 20 3))) 

Note: DO NOT hit the REPRESH/RELOAD button on your browser from this 
page. Doing so will generate another covcr sheet. 

Division of corporation6 
Fur Number : (8S0)617-6303 Apf? 2 2 20f l  

From: 
Acaount Name : CORPORATE CRGATIONB INTER 
Acoount: Number r 110432003053 
Phone t (561)694-6101 
Fax Number : (561)694-1639 

**Enter the email address for t h i a  business entity to be used f o r  future 
annual report mailings. Enter only one email address please.** 

L 
Cb 

$&LC AMNL)/WSI"T'TE/CORRECT OR M/MG RESIGN 
& sz 

Lci 
LL % SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 

2 B 0, ~ c n  
;LJ - r m  .+ u r ~ ,  

CC V) = hi ,v, 
+< ZE 
W 1  2z 9. cr< &S 

,.I 'Jd 
. r . I  u-4 

gz 
*-x PO 

& v-" 
a- =s , -4 
csm * 



Berkley Regional Insurance Company 

Berkley Regional Insurance Company 

a Member Company of W.R. Berkley Group 

Bond Number: 01 61 262 
Bid Bond 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we LLC 

8323 NW 12th St., Ste. 218, Doral FL 33126 

as Princioal. hereinafter call the Principal, and Berkley Regional lnsurance Company. 475 Steamboat Road, Greenwich, 
CT 06830 a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Delaware as Surety hereinafter called Surety, are held and 
firmly bound unto 
City of Hallandale Beach, 400 S Federal Highway, Hallandale Beach FL 33009 

-,, 3bligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of 5% of the Contract price which shall not exceed $240,000 and the bond 
,enalty shall not exceed $1 2,000.00 ..................................... for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said 

Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, 
firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for Security Guard Sewices for Three Island 8 Golden Isles RFP #2011-2012-001 

Now, 'Therefore, If the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal within the period specified therein, or, if no period be 
specified, within sixty (60) days after opening, and the Principal shall enter into a contract with the Obligee in accordance with 
the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or contract documents with good and 
sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the 
prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such contract and give such bond or bonds, if the 
Principal shall pay to the Obligee the penalty hereof, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full iorce 
and effect. 

Signed and sealed this 8th day of September 201 1 

Security Alliance LLC 

Principal (Seal) 

Berkley Regional lnsurance Company 

n surety 
(Seal) 

Michael Lehner, Attorney-In-Fact 



SURETY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of (New York 1 
County of (Rockland 1 

On this 8th day of September before me personally came 
Michael Lehner ,, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that 
he resides in the City of New City that he is the ATTORNEY-IN-FACT of 

BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY of Delaware, the corporation 
described in and which executed the foregoing Agreement; that she knows the seal of 

,* 
the said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said agreement is such corporate seal; 
that it was so affixed by the order of the Board of Directors of said corporation, and that 
she signed (her)(his) name thereto by like order. 

My commission expires 

ANDREA KIVELL 
Notary Public, State of New Yorrc 

No. 01K16093540 
Qualified in Rocklend County 

r om mission Expires J U M ~  2 , 2 0 1 r  



No. 7753 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 

NOTICE: The warning found elsewhere in this Power of Attorney affects the validity thereof. Please review carefully. 

- KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (the "Company"), a 
, corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Urbandale, Iowa, 
. has made, constituted and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Michael Lehner, Marc Katz or Steven 

; Mechanic of The Mechanic Group, Inc. of Pearl River, NY 

... : 
, ii' 

.:: ,.,; its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and 
:i 

.5 deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation 
2 .$ shall exceed Twenty Five Million and 001100 Dollars ($25,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly 

, 

5; . . . r: ... executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its principal office in their own proper persons. .. a >  
..; c-. ." -, This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
;, $ without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to the following .- C 

2, $.  r- c: resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on August 21,2000: 
-. a,) 1 -  (1 

,.. , :- , "RESOLVED, that the proper officers of the Company are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and 
\- 
._i 

x. 2 qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other suretyship obligations on 
c,. Ld 

?' :. c.1 .: behalf of the Company, and to affix the corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and 
, . \-., 
, , further . .- 
, . RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or 
< > << 

. . rr other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner 
I : -  . .. - : and to the extent therein stated; and further 

r.: 
. . <-I RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named; and 
. - further 
,. , ,- 
. (U  : ?, RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power 

of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other 
' suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though 

manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any person or 
persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have ceased to be 
such at the time when such instruments shall be issued." 

-(- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officers and its 
. corporate seal hereunto affixed this ' day of ,2009. 

.:' (Seal) 
I 

Attest: 

BY- 
Ira S. Lederman 

Berkley wi&nal  I urpnce Company 

Rv 
- J  - 

Robert P. Cole 
Senior Vice President & Secretary Senior Vice President . , 

c 2 

_': WARNING: THIS POWER INVALID I F  NOT PRINTED ON BLUE "BERKLEY" SECURITY PAPER. 
il STATE OF  CONNECTICUT ) 

) ss: 
. I 

.) COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD ) 

, Sworn to before me, a Notary Public in the State of Connecticut, this day of ,2009, by Robert P. Cole and Ira 
7 S. Lederman who are sworn to me to be the Seniol- Vice President, and the Senior Vice President and Secretary, respectively, of 
\ ' Berkley Regional Insurance Company. : 

J 

.L Notary Public, State of Connecticut 
1 c 

I 1 1, CERTIFICATE 
- 

i - I, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
,' c* egoing is a true, correct and complete copy of the original Power of Attorney; that said Power of Attorney has not been revoked 
i rescinded and that the authority of the Attorney-in-Fact set forth therein, who executed the bond or undertak~ng to which thls 

Power of Attorney is attached, is in full force and effect as of th' date. ft h September 2011 
Given under my hand and seal of the Company, this day of , 

(Seal) 
Steven Coward 



RFP # : FY 201 1-1021-001 

CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH 

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 

THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE 
NEIGHBORHOOD 

September 9,20 1 1 

Submitted by: Security Alliance, LLC 

8323 NW 12th Street 

Suite 2 18 

Doral, FL 33 126 

Contact Person: William A. Murphy 

Vice-president 

305 670-6544 



Security Alliance was formed in 2001, and has been operating as a security guard services provider in the 
4- State of Florida since that time. 

Security Alliance currently employs over 800 employees, of which approximately 500 work in the South 
Florida market. Security Alliance currently provides in excess of 25,000 hours per week of security guard 
services and generates annual revenues of approximately $1 7,000,000. 

Attached in Section 9. of this proposal are five (5) references for work. Each of the references is for 
security guard projects whose size and scope exceeds that of the City of Hallandale Beach. 

Security Alliance is a Limited Liability Corporation with three primary owners. The majority owner is 
the Sealaska Corporation, an Alaskan Native Corporation, which holds both minority owned status and 
small disadvantaged business 8(a) status with the federal government. The other primary shareholders 
are David Ramirez, President; and William Murphy, Vice-president. Both David Ramirez and William 
Murphy are from South Florida. 

dsrr 
The contact person, for the purposes of this Solicitation, will be William Murphy, vice-president of 
Security Alliance. 

Attached Immediately following this page are a copy of our State of Florida "B" License as a Security 
Guard Services provider, and a copy of our Miami-Dade County Occupational License. The services will 
be operated from our Doral, Florida headquarters office. 

All security guards employed by Security Alliance must hold a Class "D" security license issued by the 
State of Florida Division of Licensing, pursuant to Chapter 493. 



RFP #FY2011-2012-001 CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH Page 35 of 56 

THIS PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 

( COMPANY: 

,Qec u r i tu A I 1  i ~ p c e  
ADDRESS: 

832.3 Nv\l 125 
CITY & STATE: 

'+Qt?et,S~i+~ 2 1% 

Miami, FIor 
ZIP CODE: 

id a 
3312(0 
TELEPHONE: 

,305-b70-&4 
DATE OF RFP: 

4 

%-(07 0-b545 
E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

FEDERAL ID NUMBER: 

NAME & TITLE PRINTED: 

@\l i  l liarn M ~ r o h  
IGNED BY: 

WE (I) the above signed hereby agree to furnish the item(s), service(s) and have read all 
attachments including specifications, terms and conditions and fully understand what is required. 

The Request for Proposals, Specifications, Proposal Forms, and/or any other pertinent document 
form a part of this proposal and by reference made a part hereof. Signature indicates acceptance of 
all terms and conditions of the RFP. 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 



tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and employees necessary to complete the Work specified 
in the Proposal and Contract, and called for by the specifications and in the manner specified and to 
timely submit all required bonds and insurance certificates. 
e 

NOTE: ANY SCHEDULE OF PROPOSAL ITEMS IS MERELY ILLUSTRATIVE OF THE MINIMUM 
AMOUNT/QUANTITY OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED UNDER THE CONTRACT. IN THE CASE 
OF ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS SCHEDULE OF PROPOSAL ITEMS AND THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS, THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WILL PREVAIL. 

The Proposer further proposes and agrees to comply in all respects with the time limits for 
commencement and completion of the Work as stated in the contract form. 

The Proposer agrees to execute a contract and furnish the executed contract, all required bonds, 
insurance certificates, and other required information to City within five (5) calendar days after date 
of award of contract. Failure on the part of the Proposer to timely comply with this provision shall 
give City all rights and remedies set forth in the Instructions to Proposers. 

The undersigned agrees to accept as full compensation therefore the total of the lump sum prices 
and extended unit prices items named in the following schedule. It is understood that the unit prices 
quoted or established for a particular item are to be used for computing the amount to be paid to the 
Contractor, based on the Work actually performed as determined by the contract and the City. 
However, in utilizing the schedule, the Proposer agrees that in no event shall compensation paid to 
the Proposer under the contract exceed the dollar amount of the Proposer's proposal amount, as set 
forth in the attached proposal form. 

*n no event shall the City be obligated to pay for work not performed or materials not furnished. 

(Hiam \ -bade  b u  0 - t ~ )  
Proposer's Occupational License No. 507 

By: 

I 
(SEAL) 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 



C I T Y  O F  L H ..\ L,. ..+ .vn..\ 1.B c H  
City of Ciioice 

ADDENDUM # I  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #FY 201 1-201 2-001 
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FQR THE THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE 

NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICTS 

THE FOLLOWING ADDENDUM IS MADE AS A RESULT OF THE MANDATORY PRE- 
PROPOSAL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31,201 1 @ 11:OO A.M. 

BELOW ARE ANSWERSlCLARlFlCATlONS FOR RFP #FY2011-2012-001: 

1. ARE VENDORS REQUIRED TO CONTACT SlRlT DIRECTLY? 
ANSWER: 
;. YES. SIRIT'S CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS IS LOCATED IN IRVINE, CA; WlTH 

ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, SALES, TECHNICAL AND CUSTOMER 
SUPPORT LOCATED IN SAN DIEGO, CA, CARROLLTON, TX, MORRISVILLE, NC 
AND HONG KONG, SAR. THE CURRENT PRODUCT!TRANSPONDER USED BY 
THE GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT IS THE "IDENTITY ZIP". 

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 
2 TECHNOLOGY 
IRVINE, CA 92618 
PHONE 949-341 -0409 
FAX: 949-341 -0521 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE UTILIZE THE SlRlT WEBSITE AT 
WWW.SIRIT.COM 

DOES THE ROVER HAVE TO BE FROM A SPECIFIC MANUFACTURING YEAR OR NEW? 
ANSWER: 

THE VEHICLE WlLL BE NO MORE THAN FIVE YEARS OLD. THE VEHICLE 
MUST NOT HAVE ANY MARKS, DENTS ANDIOR SCRATCHES AND MUST BE 
CLEAN AT ALL TIMES. THE VEHICLE MUST BE IN GOOD WORKING1 
MECHANICAL ORDER AND MUST COMPLY WlTH ALL FLORIDA STATE 
STATUTE EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS. AS NOTED IN RFP THE ROVER WlLL 
BE A MARKED VEHICLE WlTH A ROOF MOUNTED SECURITY LIGHTS. 

'PICTURE OF ANY AND ALL VEHICLES UTILIZED TO PATROL THE 
DISTRICTIS) MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE RFP SUBMISSION PACKAGE. 

3. MAY VENDOR INSTALL A 'DSL' LlNE IN THE GUARDHOUSE? 
ANSWER: 

3 SHOULD A VENDOR CHOOSE TO ADD A DSL LlNE IN THE GUARD HOUSE, 
THE VENDOR WOULD BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, 



REMOVAL, MAINTENANCE, AND THE PAYMENT OF ALL COSTS RESULTING 
FROM THE DSL LINE AND ITS USAGE. FURTHER THE INSTALLATION AND 
REMOVAL MUST MEET AND BE IN COMPLlAHCE WITH ALL CITY BUlLDiDdG 
PERMITS AND CITY CODES. 

4. WHAT IS THE CURRENT SECURITY GUARD RATE AND WHAT IS THE FISCAL YEAR 
201 1-201 2 BUDGET? 
ANSWER: 

k SECURITY GUARD RATE IS S14.72 AN HOUR. 
THE ROVER RATE IS $19.46 AN HOUR (THIS INCLUDES THE VEHICLE AND ITS 
COSTS). 

FY201lI2012 BUDGET IS AS FOLLOWS: 
THREE ISLANDS ROVER $42,500 
GOLDEN ISLES SECURITY GUARD SERVICES (TO INCLUDE OPTION 2 
"ROVER" SERVICES) IS $1 88,000 

NOTE: PLEASE BE ADVISED THE SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD ANNUAL BUDGETS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011- 2012 HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY OF 
HALLANDALE BEACH COMMISSION AS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE. 

PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH RFP 

Adr 
SUBMISSION FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 9.2011 BY NO LATER THAN 4:00 P.M. 

FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CAUSE THE RFP TO BE CONSIDERED IRREGULAR AND SUBJECT TO 
REJECTION. 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1: 

Sincerely, 

Andrea Lues, Division Director 

8 P  
General ServicesIPurchasing Department 
SWIsw 



Berkley Regional Insurance Company 

a Member Com~anv of W.R. Berklev G r o u ~  

Berkley Regional lnsurance Company 

Bond Number: 01 61 262 
Bid Bond 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we Security Alliance LLC 
8323 NW 12th St., Ste. 218, Doral FL 33126 

as Princi~al, hereinafter call the Principal, and Berklev Reaional Insurance Companv, 475 Steamboat Road, Greenwich, 
CT 06830 a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Delaware as Surety hereinafter called Surety, are held and 
firmly bound unto 
City of Hallandale Beach, 400 S Federal Highway, Hallandale Beach FL 33009 

, e s  Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of 5% the price which not exceed $2403000 and the bond 
~enalty shall not exceed $12,000.00 for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said 
Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, 
firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for security Guard Services for Three Island 8 Golden Isles RFP #2011-2012-001 

Now, Therefore, If the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal within the period specified therein, or, if no period be 
specified, within sixty (60) days after opening, and the Principal shall enter into a contract with the Obligee in accordance with 
the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or contract documents with good-aqd 
sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material fiirnbhed in the 
prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such contract and give such b o n d = o ~ ? ~ d s , 7  the 
Principal shall pay to the Obligee the penalty hereof, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to rerhain'i.rful:._;jrce 
and effect. 

Signed and sealed this 8th day of September 201 1 

Security Alliance LLC 

Principal (Seal) 

"47a,r, vz4r;i 
Witness 

~ i g w r e  (Name and Tile> 

Berkley Regional lnsurance Company 

f l  Sure" 
(Seal) 

Michael Lehner, Attorney-In-Fact 



SURETY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of (New York 1 
County of (Rockland 

On this 8th day of Septemlrr before me personally came 
Michael Lehner ', to me known, who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that 
he resides in the City of New City that he is the ATTORNEY-IN-FACT of 

BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY of Delaware, the corporation 
described in and which executed the foregoing Agreement; that she knows the seal of 
the said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said agreement is such corporate seal; 
that it was so affixed by the order of the Board of Directors of said corporation. and that 
she signed (her)(hls) name thereto by like order. 

- 

(Signature of Notary Public) 

My commission expires 

ANDREA KIVELL 
Notary Public, State of New Yorb 

NO. OlK16093540 
Qualified in F?xk!end Coilnty 

~ornrnission Expires June 2, 



POWER OF ATTORNEY 
BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 

No. 7753 

A**. 
NOTICE: The warning found elsewhere in this Power of Attorney affects the validity thereof. Please review carefully. 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (the "Company"), a 
r corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Urbandale, Iowa, 

has made, constituted and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Michael Lehner, Marc Katz or Steve11 
Mechanic of The Mechanic Croup, Inc of Pearl River, NY 

+ its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and 
, deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation 

shall exceed Twenty Five Million and 001100 Dollars (%25,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly 
executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its principal office in their own proper persons. 

This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordancc with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
, without giving effect to the principles of ccllnflicts of laws thereof This  Pnwer nf Attorney is  granted pursuant to the following 

resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on August 2 1, 2000: 

"RESOLVED, that the proper officers of the Company are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and 
qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other suretyship obligations on 
behalf of the Company, and to affix the corporale seal of the Cotnpa~~y to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and 
fbrther 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or 
other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner 
and to the extent therein stated; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named: and 
further 
RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power 
of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other 

a@' suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though 
manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any person or 
persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the facr that they may have ceased to be 
such at t'le t i i i ~  when such instruments shall be issued." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officers and its 
corporate seal hereunto affixed this ' day of - ,2009. 

Attest: 

(Sea:) BY BY 
Ira S. Lederman Robert P. Cole 

Attest: Berkley Resonal Irgsurance Company 
, P&?5l1/, ;., 

\ U " Y L ,  - J  

Ira S. Lederman Robert P. Cole 
Senior Vice President & Secretary Senior Vice President 

WAFWIPJG: THIS POWER IIVV.4LID IF NOT PRINTED ON BLCTE "BERKLEY" SECCWTY PAPER. 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD ) 

Sworn to before me, a Notary Public in the State of Connecticut, this -- - day of ,2009, by Robert P. Cole and Ira 
S. Ledernian who are sworn to me to be the Senjor Vice President, and the Senior Vice President and Secretary, respectively, of 
Brrkley Regional Insurance Company. 

Notary Public, State of Connecticut 

CERTIFICATE 
I, the undersigned, Ass~stant Secretary of BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of the onginai Power of Attorney; that said Power of Attorney has not been revoked 

+ or rescinded and that the authority of the Attorney-in-Fact set forth therein, who executed the bond or undertaking to which this 
Power of Attorney is attached. is in full force and effect as of th' date. 

Sc.ptember 2011 
Gwen under my hand and seal of the Company. this 'h day of , 

(Seal) 
Steven Coward 



BERKLEY REGIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

STATUTORY BALANCE SEIEET 
DECEMBER 31,2010 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

Admitted Assets 

Bonds 
Common & Preferred Stocks 
Cash & Short Term Investments 
Premiums Receivable 
Other Assets 

Total Admitted Assets 

Liabilities & Surplus 

Loss & LAE Reserves 
Unearned Premium Reserves 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital Stock 
Additional Paid In Capital 
Unassigned Surplus 

Total Policyholders' Surplus 

Total Liabilities & Surplus 

Officers: 
President: William Robert Berkley, Jr. 
Secretary: Ira Seth Lederrnan 
Treasurer: Robert Floyd Buehler 
Sr. Vice President & CFO: Eugene George Ballard 
Sr. Vice President: Robert Paul Cole 
Vice President: Clement Patrick Patafio 

Directors: 
Eugene George Ballard 
William Robert Berkley 
William Robert Berkley, Jr. 
Robert Paul Cole 
Paul James Hancock 
Robert Carmthers Hewitt 
Ira Seth Lederman 
Clement Patrick Patafio 
James Gerald Shiel 
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PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME FORM 

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.1 33(2) (a), FLORIDA STATUTES, 
PUBLIC ENTITY CRlME tNFORMATION 

"A person or affiliate Hdto has been piaced on the convided vendor i i t  fdktwing a conviction for a 
public entity crime may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or 
services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity 
for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or 
replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a 
Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may 
not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 
287.017, for CATEGORY TVVO for a period of 36 months following the date of being placed on the 

.e convicted vendor list." 
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AGREEMENT 

Between 

CITY of HALLANDALE BEACH, FLORIDA 

and 

for 
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This is an Agreement, made and entered into by and between: the ClTY OF HALLANDALE 

BEACH (the "CITY"), a Florida municipal corporation, 

AND 

t %cuirh A I I;kfIce , a Florida corporation, hereinafter referred to as 

"CON-TRACTOR." 

WHEREAS, on , the City advertised RFP # FY 201 1-2012-001 Security 

Guard Services For The Three Islands and Golden Isles Safe Neighborhood Districts hereinafter 

referred to as "RFPn; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal on +I- , in response to the City's 
request; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission awarded on the agreement for 

performance of the services described in the RFP, 

p" NOW THEREFORE, FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, of the mutual terms, 
conditions, promises, covenants, and payments hereinafter set forth, ClTY and CONTRACTOR agree 
as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 
TERM - 

The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date it is fully executed by both parties and shall 

continue for three (3) years. There are two (2) yearly renewals terms which are contingent upon 

satisfactory services and available funding. Total contract terms, including renewals, are five (5) years. 

The continuation of this Agreement beyond the end of any fiscal year shall be subject to both the 

appropriation and the availability of funds in accordance with Florida law. 
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CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED TO THE C I N  

Page 38 of 56 

The CITY has employed the CONTRACTOR to provide the services outlined which include but 

are not limited to: 

a) RFP # FY 201 1-2012-001 Security Guard Services for the Three Islands and Golden Isles Safe 

Neighborhood Districts; Exhibit 1. 

and 

b) Proposals submitted by CONTRACTOR; Exhibit 2, which are hereby incorporated by reference 

and made part of the agreement. 

ARTICLE 3 
INDEMNIFICATION 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the CON-TRACTOR agrees to indemnify and 

hold-harmless the City, its officers and employees from any claims, liabilities, damages, losses, and 

costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees to the extent caused, in whole or in part, 
P 

by the professional negligence, error or omission of the CONTRACTOR or persons employed or 

utilized by the CONTRACTOR in performance of the Agreement. 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify 

and hold-harmless the City, its officers and employees from any claims, liabilities, damages, losses, 

and costs, including, but not lirr~ited to, reasonable attorney fees to the extent caused, in whole or in 

part, by the recklessness or intentionally wrongful conduct, of the CON'TRACTOR or persons 

employed or utilized by the CONTRACTOR in performance of the Agreement. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, save harmless and, at the City Attorney's 

option, defend or pay for an attorney selected by the City Attorney to defend CITY, their officers, 

agents, servants and ernployees against any and all claims, losses, liabilities and expenditures 

of any kind, including attorney's fees, court costs, and other expenses, caused by negligent act 

or omission of CONTRACTOR, any sub-contractors, their employees, agents, servants, or 
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e officers, or accruing, resulting from, or related to the subject matter of this Agreement including, 

without limitation, any and all claims, demands, or causes of action of any nature, whatsoever, 

resulting from injuries or damages sustained by any person or property. 

CONTRACTOR further agrees to indemr~ify and save harmless the CITY, their 

officers, agents and employees, for or on account of any injuries or damages received or 

sustained by any person or persons resulting from any construction defects, including latent 

defects. Neither the CONTRACTOR nor any of its sub-contractors will be liable under this 

section for damages arising out of intentional torts of ClTY or their officers, agents or 

employees. In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against ClTY by reason of any 

such claim or demand, CONTRACTOR, upon written notice from CITY, shall defend such action 

or proceeding. 

ARTICLE 4 
PERSONNEL 

4.1 Competence of Staff. In the event that any of CONTRACTOR'S employee is found to be 
unacceptable to the CITY, the ClTY shall notify the CONTRACTOR in writing of such fact and the 
CONTRACTOR shall immediately remove said employee unless otherwise agreed and, if requested by 

the CITY, promptly provide a replacement acceptable to the CITY. 

ARTICLE 5 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain for the duration of and in full compliance with the 

contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons and damage to property which may arise 

from or in connection with their performance hereunder by the CONTRACTOR, his agents, 

representatives, employees and subcontractors. The cost of such insurance shall be included in the 

CONTRACTOR'S price. 
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5.1. MINIMUM SCOPE OF INSURANCE 

A. Commercial General Liability, including: 

I. Premises and Operations. 

2. Products and Completed Operations. 

3. Blanket Contractual Liability, 

4. Independent CONTRACTORS. 

5. Broad Form Property Damage. 

6. Personal lnji~ry Liability. 

7. Incidental Medical Malpractice. 

8.. Fire Legal Liability 

0. Auto Liability Insurance 

4- C. Workers' Compensation Insurance. 

D. Employer's Liability Insurance. 

5.2. MINIMUM LIMITS OF INSURANCE 

A. Commercial General Liability: 

$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and 

property damage. 

B. Auto Liability 

$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for the bodily injury and property 
damage arising from the operations of all owned, nonowned and hired automobiles. 
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C. Workers' Compensation: 

Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the State of Florida. If any operations 

are to be undertaken on or about navigable waters, coverage must be included for the 

U.S. Longshoremen & Harbor Workers Act and Jones Act. 

D. Employer's Liability: 

$100,000 limit per occurrence, 

$500,000 annual aggregate for disease, 

$1 00,000 limit for disease of an individual employee. 

5.3 DEDUCTIBLES AND SELF-RETENTIONS 

A. DeductiblesISelf-Insurance Retentions Defined: 

All deductibles and setf-insured retentions must be shown clearly on the Certificates of 

Insurance and approved by the CITY. 

B. Retention Levels: 

The ClTY has the option to reduce or eliminate any deductible or self-insured retention 

maintained by the CONTRACTOR. 

5.4 POLICY PROVISIONS 

The policies shall contain the following provisions: 

A. Additional Insured, Certificate Holder and Breach of Warranty Clause: 

All insurances shall include as Additional Insured and Certificate Holder the ClTY of 

Hallandale. There are not to be any special limitations on the protection being provided 

to the CITY, its officials, officers, employees or volunteers. 
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a- B. CONTRACTOR'S Insurance is Primary: 

The CONTRACTOR'S insurance coverages shall be primary insurance with respect to 

the CITY'S, its officials', officers', employees', and volunteers' insurances. Any 

insurance and self-insurance maintained by the CITY, its officials, officers, employees, 

or volunteers shall be excess of the CONTRACTOR'S insurances and shall not 

contribute with it. 

C. Coverage Guaranteed: 

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage 

provided to the CITY, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers. 

D. Occurrence Basis: 

The CON-TRACTOR'S insurances shall be on an occurrence basis as opposed to a 

claims-made basis. In other words, claims which occur during the policy period can be 

reported months or years later and still be paid, if they occur during the policy period. 

Claims-made policies cover only claims which occur and are made during the policy 

period. In the event occurrence based insurance is not available, use of claims-made 

insurance may be considered acceptable in limited circumstances, subject to written 

approval by the Risk Manager. 

E. 30 Days Notice: 

The following clause shall be included in all policies: This policy shall not be 

suspended, voided, or cancelled by either party, or a reduction or revision in coverage 

or limits of coverage except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, 

return receipt requested, has been given the CITY. 

F. Separation of Insureds: 

The definition of insured shall read as follows: "The insurance afforded applies 

separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with 
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respect to the limits of the company's liability". The company, in this context, being the 

8- 
CONTRACTOR'S insurance company. If no such definition of the insured is quoted in 

the insurance, the CONTRACTOR must provide "Cross Liability Clause" or "Severability 

of Interests Clause" endorsements for all liability insurances. 

5.5. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURANCE COMPANY 

A. Best Rating: 

Insurance coverage must be with a company with a Best rating A.VII or better. 

B. Florida State Licensed: 

All insurance policies and bonds herein required of the CONTRACTOR shall be written 

by a company authorized and licensed to do insurance business in the State of Florida 

and be executed by agents licensed as agents by the State of Florida. 

5.6 VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE 

A. Certificates and Endorsements Provided: * 
The CONTRACTOR shall furnish the ClTY with a certificate of insurance specifically 

stating the bid number and title and with original endorsements affecting coverage. The 

certificates and endorsements must be received and approved before any work 

commences. 

B. Authorized Signatures: 

The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a 

person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 

5.7 COVERAGE CONTINUATION: 

lnsurance coverage required in these specifications shall be in force throughout the contract. 

Should the CONTRACTOR fail to provide acceptable evidence of current insurance within seven (7) 

days of receipt of written notice at any time during the contract, the ClTY shall have the right to 

consider the contract breached and justifying termination thereof. 
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Compliance by the CONTRACTOR and subcontractors with the foregoing requirements as to 
@- 

carrying insurance and furnishing copies of the insurance policies shall not relieve the 

CONTRACTOR and all subcontractors of their liabilities and obligations under this contract. 

If coverage on the certificates of insurance is shown to expire prior to completion of all terms of 

the contract with the CITY, the CONTRACTOR shall furnish certificates of insurance evidencing 

renewal of such coverage to the CITY. 

5.8 SUBCONTRACTORS INS.URANCE REQUIREMENTS.: 

CONTRACTOR shall include all subcontractors as it's insured under its poticies or shall 

furnish separate certificates and all endorsements for each subcontractor's coverage. All overages 

for subcontractors shall be subject to all the requirements stated herein. 

ARTICLE 6 
COMPENSATION 

?- 

6.1 CITY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR, in the manner specified in Section 6.2, the total amount of 

Dollars ($ ) for work actually performed and 

completed pursuant to this Agreement, which amount shall be accepted by CONTRACTOR as full 

compensation for all such work. It is acknowledged and agreed by CONTRACTOR that this amount is 

the maximum payable and constitutes a limitation upon CITY'S obligation to compensate 

CONTRACTOR for its services related to this Agreement. This maximum amount, however, does not 

constitute a limitation, of any sort, upon CONTRACTOR'S obligation to perform all items of work 

required by or which can be reasonably inferred from the Scope of Services. No amount shall be paid 

to CON-TRACTOR to reimburse its expenses. The contract will not exceed the expenditure of $50,000 

during any fiscal year. NOTE - ClTY MANAGER'S PURCHASING AUTHORITY IS $50,000 

THEREFORE IF THE CONTRACT EXCEEDS THIS AMOUNT COMMISSION APPROVAL IS 

NEEDED. IF NOT SURE PLEASE CONTACT GENERAL SERVICES. 
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P 6.2 METHOD OF BILLING AND PAYMENT 

6.2.1 Payment shall be due within thirty (30) days of date stipulated on the invoice, provided, invoice 

is accepted for payment. Payment shall be made only for approved invoices. The CITY retains the 

right to delay or withhold payment for services which have not been accepted by the CITY. 

<DEPARTMENTS ARE TO SPECIFY METHOD OF BILLING AND PAYMENT IF DIFFERENT FROM 

ABOVE, DISCUSS WITH FINANCE IF NECESSARY> 

6.3 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, CITY may withhold, in whole or 

in part, payment to the extent necessary to protect itself from loss on account of inadequate or 

defective work which has not been remedied or resolved in a manner satisfactory to the City's Contract 

Administrator or failure to comply with this Agreement. The amount withheld shall not be subject to 

payment of interest by CITY. 

6.4 Payment shall be made to CONTRACTOR at: 

ARTICLE 7 

TERMINATION 

7.1 This Agreement may be terminated for cause by the aggrieved party if the party in breach has 

not corrected the breach within ten (10) days after written notice from the aggrieved party identifying 

the breach. All Articles in this contract are material and a breach of any Article shall be grounds for 

termination for cause. This Agreement may also be terminated for convenience by the CITY. 

Termination for convenience by the CITY shall be effective on the termination date stated in written 
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e notice provided by the CITY, which termination date shall be not less than thirty (30) days after the date 

of such written notice. This Agreement may also be terminated by the City Manager upon such notice 

as the City Manager deems appropriate under the circumstances in the event the City Manager 

determines that termination is necessary to protect the public health or safety. The parties agree that if 

the ClTY erroneously, improperly or unjustifiably terminates for cause, such termination shall be 

deemed a termination for convenience, which shall be effective thirty (30) days after such notice of 

termination for cause is provided. 

7.2 Notice of termination shall be provided in accordance with the "NOTICES~ct ion of this 

Agreement except that notice of termination by the City Manager, which the City Manager deems 

necessary to protect the public health, safety, or welfare may be verbal notice that shall be promptly 

confirmed in writing in accordance with the "NOTICES" section of this Agreement. 

7.3 In the event this Agreement is terminated for convenience, CON-TRACTOR shall be paid 

for any services properly performed under the Agreement through the termination date specified in the 

written notice of termination. CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that it has received good, 
F 

valuable and sufficient consideration from CITY, the receipt and adequacy of which are, hereby 

acknowledged by CONTRACTOR, for CITY'S right to terminate this Agreement for convenience, and 

that CON-TRACTOR shall not be entitled to any consequential damage or loss of profits. 

ARTICLE 8 
MISCELLANEOUS 

RIGHTS IN DOCUMENTS AND WORK 

Any and all reports, photographs, surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in 

connection with this Agreement are and shall remain the property of CITY; and, if a copyright is 

claimed, CONTRACTOR grants to CITY a non-exclusive license to use the copyrighted item(s) 

indefinitely, to prepare derivative works, and to make and distribute copies to the public. In the event of 

termination of this Agreement, any reports, photographs, surveys, and other data and documents 

prepared by CON-TRACTOR, whether finished or unfinished, shall become the property of ClTY and 

shall be delivered by CONTRACTOR to the City's Contract Administrator within seven (7) days of 
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psF 

termination of this Agreement by either party. Any compensation due to CONTRACTOR shall be 

withheld until all documents are received as provided herein. 

8.2 AUDIT RIGHT AND RETENTION OF RECORDS 

ClTY shall have the right to audit the books, records, and accounts of CONTRACTOR and its 

subcontractors that are related to this Project. CONTRACTOR and its subcorttractors shall keep such 

books, records, and accounts as may be necessary in order to record complete and correct entries 

related to the Project. All books, records, and accounts of CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors shall 

be kept in written form, or in a form capable of conversion into written form within a reasonable time, 

and upon request to do so, CONTRACTOR or its subcontractor, as applicable, shall make same 

available at no cost to ClTY in written form. 

CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors shall preserve and make available, at reasonable times 

for examination and audit by CITY, all financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and 

p any other documents pertinent to this Agreement for the required retention period of the Florida Public 

Records Act, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time, if applicable, or, if 

the Florida Public Records Act is not applicable, for a minimum period of three (3) years after 

termination of this Agreement. If any audit has been initiated and audit findings have not been 

resolved at the end of the retention period or three (3) years, whichever is longer, the books, records, 

and accounts shall be retained until resolution of the audit findings. If the Florida Public Records Act is 

determined by ClTY to be applicable to CONTRACTOR'S and its subcontractors' records, 

CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors shall comply with all requirements thereof; however, no 

confidentiality or nondisclosure requirement of either federal or state law shall be violated by 

CONTRACTOR or its subcontractors. Any incomplete or incorrect entry in such books, records, and 

accounts shall be a basis for CITY'S disallowance and recovery of any payment upon such entry. 

CONTRACTOR shall, by written contract, require its subcontractors to agree to the 

requirements and obligations of this Section. 
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8.3 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME ACT 

CONTRACTOR represents that the execution of this Agreement will not violate the Public Entity 

Crime Act, Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time, which essentially 

provides that a person or affiliate who is a CON'TRACTOR, consultant, or other provider and who has 

been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not subrrlit 

a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to CITY, may not submit a bid on a contract with 

ClTY for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of 

real property to CITY, may not be awarded or perform work as a CONTRACTOR, supplier, 

subcontractor, or consi~ltant under a contract with CITY, and may not transact any business with ClTY 

in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.01 7, Florida Statutes, as may be amended 

from time to time, for category two purchases for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed 

on the convicted vendor list. Violation of this section shall result in termination of this Agreement and 

recovery of all monies paid by ClTY pursuant to this Agreement, and may result in debarment from 

CITY'S competitive procurement activities. 
,* 

In addition to the foregoing, CONTRACTOR further represents that there has been no 

determination, based on an audit, that it committed an act defined by Section 287.1 33, Fbrida Statutes, 

as a "public entity crime" and that it has not been formally charged with committing an act defined as a 

"public entity crime" regardless of the amount of money involved or whether CONTRACTOR has been 

placed on the convicted vendor list. 

8.4 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

CON'TRACTOR is an independent CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. Services provided 

by CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject to the supervision of CONTRACTOR. 

In providing such services, neither CONTRACTOR nor its agents shall act as officers, employees, or 

agents of CITY. No partnership, joint venture, or other joint relationship is created hereby. ClTY does 

not extend to CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR'S agents any authority of any kind to bind ClTY in any 

respect whatsoever. 
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b P  

8.5 THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

Neither CONTRACTOR nor ClTY intends to directly or substantially benefit a third party by this 

Agreement. Therefore, the parties agree that there are no third party beneficiaries to this Agreement 

and that no third party shall be entitled to assert a right or claim against either of them based upon this 

Agreement. 

8.6 NOTICES 

Whenever either party desires to give notice to the other, such notice must be in writing, sent by 

certified United States Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or sent by commercial express 

carrier with acknowledgement of delivery, or by hand delivery with a request for a written receipt of 

acknowledgment of delivery, addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the place last specified. 

The place for giving notice shall remain the same as set forth herein until changed in writing in the 

manner provided in this section. 

For the present, the parties designate the following: 
P 

FOR CITY: 

FOR CONTRACTOR: 
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8.7 ASSIGNMENT AND PERFORMANCE 

Neither this Agreement nor any right or interest herein shall be assigned, transferred, or 

encumbered without the written consent of the other party. ClTY may terminate this Agreement, 

effective immediately, if there is any assignment, or attempted assignment, transfer, or encumbrance, 

by CONTRACTOR of this Agreement or any right or interest herein without ClTYs written consent. 

CONTRACTOR represents that each person who will render services pursuant to this 

Agreement is duly qualified to perform such services by all appropriate governmental authorities, where 

required, and that each such person is reasonably experienced and skilled in the area(s) for which he 

or she will render his or her services. 

CONTRACTOR shall perform its duties, obligations, and services under this Agreement in a 

skillful and respectable manner. The quality of CONTRACTOR'S performance and all interim and final 

product(s) provided to or on behalf of ClTY shall be comparable to the best local and national 

standards. 
e 

8.8 CONFLICTS 

Neither CONTRACTOR nor its employees shall have or hold any continuing or frequently 

recurring employment or contractual relationship that is substantially antagonistic or incompatible with 

CONTRACTOR'S loyal and conscientious exercise of judgment and care related to its performance 

under this Agreement. 

tn the event CONTRACTOR is permitted pursuant to this Agreement to utilize subcontractors to 

perform any services required by this Agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees to require such 

subcontractors, by written contract, to comply with the provisions of this section to the same extent as 

CONTRACTOR. 
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p 8.9 MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH 

ClTY and CONTRACTOR agree that each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth herein 

was bargained for at arms-length and is agreed to by the parties in exchange for quid pro quo, that 

each is substantial and important to the formation of this Agreement and that each is, therefore, a 

material term hereof. 

CITY'S failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such 

provision or modification of this Agreement. A waiver of any breach of a provision of this Agreement 

shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach and shall not be construed to be a 

modification of the terms of this Agreement. 

8.10 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, codes, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations in performing its duties, responsibilities, and obligations pursuant to 

this Agreement. 

4bC. 
8.1 1 SEVERANCE 

In the event a portion of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, the remaining provisions shall continue to be effective ur~less ClTY or CONTRACTOR elects to 

terminate this Agreement. An election to terminate this Agreement based upon this provision shall be 

made within seven (7) days after the finding by the court becomes final. 

8.1 2 JOINT PREPARATION 

Each party and its counsel have participated fully in the review and revision of this Agreement 

and acknowledge that the preparation of this Agreement has been their joint effort. The language 

agreed to expresses their mutual intent and the resulting document shall not, solely as a matter of 

judicial construction, be construed more severely against one of the parties than the other. The 

language in this Agreement shall be interpreted as to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any 

party. 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 



RFP #FY2011-2012-001 ClTY OF HALLANDALE BEACH Page 52 of 56 

P 
8.1 3 PRIORITY OF PROVlSlONS 

If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any term, statement, requirement, or provision of 

any exhibit attached hereto, any document or events referred to herein, or any document incorporated 

into this Agreement by reference and a term, statement, requirement, or provision of Articles 1 through 

8 of this Agreement, the term, statement, requirement, or provision contained in Articles 1 through 8 

shall prevail and be given effect. 

8.14 JURISDICTION. VENUE, WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL 

This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with and governed by the 

laws of the state of Florida. All parties agree and accept that jurisdiction of any controversies or legal 

problems arising out of this Agreement, and any action involving the enforcement or interpretation of 

any rights hereunder, shall be exclusively in the state courts of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit in 

Broward County, Florida, and venue for litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be exclusively in 

such state courts, forsaking any other jurisdiction which either party may claim by virtue of its residency 

or other ji~risdictional device. BY ENTERING INTO THlS AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR AND CITY 
P 

HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS EITHER PARTY MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY OF 

ANY CIVIL LITIGATION RELATED TO THlS AGREEMENT. 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity, or of any 

other immunity, defense, or privilege enjoyed by the City pursuant to Section 768.28 Florida 

Statutes. 

8.15 AMENDMENTS 

No modification, amendment, or alteration in the terms or conditions contained herein shall be 

effective unless contained in a written document prepared with the same or similar formality as this 

Agreement and executed by the ClTY and CON-TRACTOR or others delegated authority to or 

othetwise authorized to execute same on their behalf. 
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8.16 PRIOR AGREEMENTS 

This document represents the final and complete understanding of the parties and incorporates 

or supersedes all prior negotiations, correspondence, conversations, agreements, and understandings 

applicable to the matters contained herein. The parties agree that there is no commitment, agreement, 

or understanding concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that is not contained in this written 

document. Accordingly, the parties agree that no deviation from the terms hereof shall be predicated 

upon any prior representation or agreement, whether oral or written. 

8.17 PAYABLE INTEREST 

8.1 7.1 .Payment of Interest. ClTY shall not be liable for interest for any reason, whether as 

prejudgment interest or for any other purpose, and in furtherance thereof CONTRACTOR waives, 

rejects, disclaims and surrenders any and all entitlement it has or may have to receive interest in 

connection with a dispute or claim based on or related to this Agreement. 

8.17.2.Rate of Interest. In any instance where the prohibition or limitations of Section 8.17.1 are 

4- 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the annual rate of interest payable by ClTY under this 

Agreement, whether as prejudgment interest or for any other purpose, shall be .025 percent simple 

interest (uncompounded). 

8.1 8 INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE 

The truth and accuracy of each VVhereas" clause set forth above is acknowledged by the 

parties. 'The attached Exhibits are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this 

Agreement. <IF THERE ARE EXHIBTTS PLEASE PROVIDE THEM WITH THE CONTRACT AND 

LISTINAME THEM HERE. IF THERE ARE NO EXHIBITS WRITE NlA> 

8.19 REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY 

Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of a party hereto hereby represents and 

warrants that he or she is, on the date he or she signs this Agreement, duly authorized by all necessary 

and appropriate action to execute this Agreement on behatf of such party and does so with full legal 

authority. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement on the 
respective dates under each signature: ClTY OF HALLANDALE BEACH through its authorization to 

execute same by Commission adion on , day of , 20 , signing by and 
through its City Manager, duly authorized to execute same, and 

curltzl all b 

r a n &  , signing by and through its fi cc ?kS bd& , 

(name of co'dractor) (title of authorized officer) 

duly authorized to execute same. 

CITY CLERK 

CITY - 
ClTY OF HALLANDALE BEACH 

BY 
Mark Antonio, ClTY Manager 

Approved as to legal sufficiency and form by 
CITY AlTORNEY 

David Jove, CITY AlTORNEY 

Approved for insurance documentation: 
Risk Management Division 

Jim Buschman, Risk Manager 
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CONT RACTOR MUST EXECUTE THIS CONTRACT AS INDICATED BELOW. USE 
CORPORATION OR NONCORPORATION FORMAT, AS APPLICABLE. 

P 
If the Company President does not sign the Contract, there must be a Secretary's Certificate Form 
provided to the CITY of Hallandale Beach, Florida indicating designee signing, has the authority to 
sign. 

(If incorporated sign below). 

CONTRACTOR 

ATTEST: 

(Secretary) 

Seeurih 4Ittmc.e 
(Name of ~Oqboration) 

(Corporate Seal) 

(Type Name and Title Signed Above) 
'#- 

Day of ,20-. 

(If not incorporated sign below). 

CONTRACTOR 

(PRINT NAME) (PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT) 

(PRINT NAME) 
NOTARY SEAL 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 
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September 8,201 1 

City of Hallandale Beach 
City Clerk's Office 
Room 242 
400 S. Federal Highway 
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 

Subject: RFP #: FY2011-2012-001 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal for unarmed security guard services for the 
City of Hallandale Beach safe neighborhood communities. 

par* Security Alliance is a Miami-based provider of full-spectrum security services, specializing in 
security guard services. Security Alliance headquarters ofice is located in Doral, Florida. For 
the City of Hallandale Beach safe neighborhood district's security project, Security Alliance will 
manage the services from our Doral headquarters office. 

Security Alliance understands completely the nature of the work to be performed, and is prepared 
to deliver the services timely and in accordance with the requirements. The management team of 
Security Alliance has extensive experience in the operation of services exactly similar to those 
being proposed for herein. Both the vice-president (William Murphy) and the Director of 
Operations (Angel Rosado), while at a previous employer, were the top two operational 
personnel for another company who provided both static and roving security guard services for 
more than twenty (20) Security Guard Special Taxing District in Miami Dade County. 

Following is our proposal, summarizing our approach to the provision of quality security services 
for the City of Hallandale Beach, laid out as prescribed in the Request for Proposals. We 
understand that the City of Hallandale Beach is looking for a service provider that will provide 
competent, trained security officers who are committed to service in a residential s e ~ c e  
environment, and a management team that will provide operational support for the security 
officers. 



F*- 
Security Alliance is a growing company whose principles and operators bring a combined 70+ 
years of security management experience. We are confident that based on our understanding of 
your expectations, we will be able to provide a high level of service to the City of Hallandale 
Beach Three Islands and Golden Isles Safe Neighborhood districts. 

We look forward to the opportunity to prove our commitment to service. 

Respectfully, 

M " a H  
William A. Mu h 
Vice-President v 



GENERAL REOUIREMENTS 

Security Alliance is a Miami-based provider of full-spectrum security and investigation services, 

specializing in security guard services. We currently operate services out two (2) branch offices in South 

Florida, including our Doral headquarters office, and operations offices in Los Angeles, CA; Belmopan, 

Belize; Georgetown, Guyana; and Paramaribo, Suriname. Security Alliance is a growing company whose 

principles and operators bring a combined 70+ years of security management experience. 

Security Alliance is the current provider of services t o  government agencies at the federal, state, and 

local levels, and as such, has established a reputation as a quality service provider and a responsive 

management team. We strongly believe that our credentials, our history of exemplary performance for 

all of our customers, and our commitment t o  quality make Security Alliance a positive choice for any 

client. 

Relevant Past Performance: Company currently operates approximately 29,000 hours per week of 

guard services, including government contracts for United 

States Department of State (US Embassy in Belize - $1,100,000/ 

Year) (US Embassy in Guyana -$1,700,000 per year) (US 

Embassy in Suriname - $1,200,000 per year ), Miami-Dade 

County ($5,000,000/Year), the City of Miami Beach ($2,300,000/ 

Year), the State of Florida Department of Health ($800,000/ 

Year) and the US Department of  the Army (US Southern 

Command), and commercial contract security services for 

commercial clientele. 

Work Accomplished: In August of 2009, Security Alliance completed its ninety (90) day transition plan 

and assumed the duties as the provider of Local Guard Services 

in support of the US Diplomatic Mission in Belmopan, Belize. As 

such, Security Alliance provides all contract guard functions for 

the protection of the American Embassy and related facilities in 

Belize. To date, we have received extremely positive 

performance reviews. In August 2010, Security Alliance 

assumed the duties as the provider of Local Guard Services for 

the US mission in Georgetown, Guyana. Security Alliance also 

provides close protection for a diplomat in Los Angeles under a 

contract with the US Department of State. 



In 2010, Security Alliance was named the US Department of State's Small Business Prime 
Contractor of the Year, based on our performance at the US 

Embassy contracts. 

Security Alliance completed its fifth (5th) year of services t o  

Miami- Dade County. The services called for three different 

levels of armed and unarmed security guard services at over 40 

different service locations. The contract requires approximately 

125 trained security personnel and generates revenues of over 

$5,000,000 per year. 

Security Alliance is also the current security provider for the 

City of Miami Beach, and the US Department of the Army 

(SouthCom), as well as numerous private facilities, including 

Johnson and Wales University, the Graham Companies of Miami 

Lakes, and the Homestead Miami Speedway; and is a former 

service provider t o  the State of Florida Department of Health, 

and the US Army Corps of Engineers 

Security Alliance performed security guard services for furniture 

giant Rooms t o  Go for the five year period from (2002 - 2007). 

The services were provided at over twenty-five locations 

throughout the Southeastern United States, with services 

valued at over $5,000,000 per year. 

Company Capability: Management experience (while at previous employer) in successful operation 

of over $100,000,000 (total value) of government contracts for 

federal, state, and local government agencies. While at a 

previous employer, both William Murphy (Vice-President) and 

Angel Rosado (Director of Operations) were the top operational 

personnel for various government contracts including over 

$25,000,000 of service t o  the United States General Services 

Administration. 
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FIDRIDADEPAKIMETW OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES 
CHARLES H. BRONSON 

COMMISSIONER 
DIVISION OF LICENSING 

ISSUE DATE: 04 /07 /10  

THE AGENCY OR SCHOOL NAMED BELOW IS 
LICENSED AND REGULATED UNDER THE 
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 493, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
FOR THE PERIOD EXPIRING m y  1 8 ,  2013 

SECURITY AGENCY 

SECURITY ALLIANCE LLC. 
8 3 2 3  N.W. 1 2  STREET 
SUITE 2 1 8  
WRAL, FL 33126 

RAMIREZ, DAVID F .  
PRESIDENT 
ST. PHILIP,  CARL S .  JR. 
OTHER 

LICENSE NO. 2100072 

CHARLES H. BRONSON 
COMMISSIONER 



Southern Florida Minority Supplier Development Council 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT 

Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 
Has met the requirements for certification as a bona fide Minority Business Enterprise as defined by the 
National Minority Supplier Development Council, lnc.@ (NMSDC? and as adopted by the Southern Florida 
Minority Supplier Development Council 

**NAICS Code(s): 561612 ; 56161 1 

"Deecnptm of their producUserv~ces as def~ned by the North Amer~can Industry Classrficatron System (NAICS) 

04/01 1201 1 FL00931 

Issued Date 

04/01 1201 2 

Exprration Date 

By uslng your assigned (through NMSDC only) password, NMSDC Corporate Members may view the origlnal certfflcate 
by logglng In at: http:lhmMn.nmsdc.og. 

An amliate ofthe Nalional Minoriu Supplier Developnlenr Council, Inc. ('NMsDc') 



OP ID: AG 

Tho Maelunlc Group, Inc. 
One Blue Hll l  PI-, Suite 530 -- 
Pearl Rhnr, NY 10965 
M l c b I  Lehner 

7.- -- - 
-- -- -- 

I w u R e n  Security Alllance of Florida I LLC 
8323 NW 12 St, #218 
Doral, FL 33126 

INW~~SLAFFOR~NO coverU,aE - - - - - - - - - -- 
rnsune~ A :Gemlnl Insurance Company 
w r w ~ i g t - ~  Unlted Statam Fire Ina Co - 
INWRW c : Gns t  Arntecrn Insurance Co. I-::: -- - 

- - 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 

THlS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THlS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 

1 EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. I 

ANY AUTO 

ALL OWNED AUTOS 

SCHEDULED AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

NON-OWNED AUTOS 

UNDER SEPARATE COVE 

I, 1 1 I J 
I 5,000, 

x . . a c u s ~ w a  . . -- CLAIMS-MADE 
B -. - - X ( 582,002504 

DEDUCTlBLE -- 
RETENTION S EL 6 AUTO s 

WOUKERS CWPENMTWN WCSTATU OTH- 

UIO l?MPLoYLm' UIBIm 
T W Y  LIMITS I ER . 

ANY PROPRlETORlPARTNEREXECUTlM U N D E R S E P A ~ T E C O M  E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDE07 
(wnwow In wn) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE8 S 
n s dncnb. undor 
D~CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS m E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT S 

C FIDIEUTY CRIME SM37S317004 11m1110 11101111 FORM 162 (r00,oo 

I I l l  I I I 
DECRIPWM OF 0MRATK))IS I LOWTlONdi I YLIIICLES ( W o h  ACORO 101, AdWonal Romirk  &hWuli, W mom i p ~  la nqulnd) 
Subjmct to 8 ai ned md dstsd writbn contmct or mftQn agmment that 
Includes an a&ttional insured mqulmmnt In favor of the certltlcak 
holdem, certfficrte holdem are additional lnaured (CO2OlO 07104). 

I I I I 
O 1988-2M)O ACORD CORPORATION. All rlghta reserved. 

bubllc llrbilitv ahall cover onned uuard aenrlcer. J 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

ACORD 25 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo am registered marks of ACORO 

MIAMI D 

Mlliml Dada County 
11 1 NW 1st Stnet, S u b  2340 
Mkml,  FL 33128-1919 

p 

8HOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
WE CA PI RATION D A ~  THEREOF. N o n c e  WILL BE DELNERED IN 
ACCORDANCE wlm mE POLICY PROWSIOW. 

AUTHOREEO REPRUIENTATNE 



, ! !  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE CF I DATE (MMIDDMWY) 

08/03/11 
I THlS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THlS 

XTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

BROWN & BROWN OF FLORIDA INC 
14900 NW 79th Court Suite1#2OO 
Miami Lakea FL 33016-5869 

Fax:305-714-4401 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THlS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THlS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

AUm 
TYPE OF INSURANCE YSR 

1 OENUUL LIABILITY 

GENERAL LIABILITY 

CLAIMS-MADE ) OCCUR 

GEN'L AGOREQATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

~ P W C Y  n LOC 

AUTOMOBILE LIABOrPI 

ANY AUTO 

ALL OWNED AUTOS 

SCHEDULEDAUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

NON-OWNED AUTOS 

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR - 
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

I M DEDUCTIBLE I 

9 POLICY NUMBER 

I I I I I I 
DEllCRlPnON Of 0PERAllW.q I A T W  IVEHlCL S Attach *CORD 101, Additlonml Remarks Bshodule. I1 mom ofmm Is mqulrsd) 1 : SOLICITATION~EM~~~~-270$ 

A 

1 I 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

I 

I SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
MIAMIDA THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDANCE wlm m E  POLICY PROVISIONS. 

I I 

( RETENTION S 
WORKERS COMPBNSATl6N 
AND EMPLOYERS UAWLITY 
ANY PROPRIETOWPARTNEREXECUTI 
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED'? 5 
(Mmd.tory In NH) 
II cn d e d b e  under DES~RIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

* 1 A 

MIAMI -DADE COUNTY 
RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
111 NW 1ST STREET #2340 
MIAMI n 33128 
I 

.- 
AUTHOWZED REPRESENTATWe 

830-3958!, 

CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 21 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

07/31/11 07/31/12 ITg$,,:T",% I XIoTH- ER 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 

E.L.DISEASE-EAEMPLOYE 

S 

~1,000,000 
s 1,000, 000 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT I S 1 , 00 0 , 0 00 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

This cemfes that STATE FARM RRE AND CASUALN COMPANY, Blaomingtm. Illlnois 
STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bio~mhgton, llllnois 

p a STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, S ~ t w o u g h .  Ontorlo 
0 STATE FARM FLORIDA INSUWCE COMPANY. Wintef Haven, Flwida 
IJ STATE FARM LLOYD8, MOB, Terns 

inawes the bllowing pokyhokier tor the cowmge~ indicated blow: 

k m ~  bf pd)cyltdder SECURITY ALLIANCE FLORXDA, TNC 

 add^ of polkyhdbr 8323 NW 12th St. Sui ts  218 W W ,  F L r  33126 

Loat ion  of operations 
Desoription of apersbions 

The polides l i  below have been Issued to the pellcyholder for the pdiq perbds shew. The Insurance described In these policies 18 
SubJect to all the tenns exdusiom. and c#ldl- ofthase palldas. The lmfts of Fabl#ty show may have been reduced by any paid dalrns. 

LlMlTS OF LlABlLlTY 

"..------...-------..------.. 
Thk fnsuronoe indudes: 

fach Ocwmnce 

Oenenl Aggregate 

COkiIpSe hmld ca~erag~ PrtrdlJCtS-C~~ieted $ 
Operations Aggregate 

EXCESS UABILITY 

Workera' Cmpenaeth 
end ErnpkyGre Uabllity 

I I --- - - - - -  - ---, ---- 
I 9 

THE CERTlFlCATR OF IIYGUIPANCE KI NOT A CONtRACT OF IWBURANCE AN0 NEITHER AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NEGATIVELY 
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY AHY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN. 

, 

! 

I I 

UMIl'$ OF LIABILVY 
(at bgainning of p l k y  mod) 

1 MM/l MM LIRB 1000 COMP/COSl& 

W C Y  NUMBER 

696 4295-F30-59 

If any of the decraibed policies a n  mceled -re 
its expiration date. Mate Farm wN1 frv to mail a written 

PaR 2 BODILY INJURY 

Each Acdd@nt S 
~kease  ~ e c h  Em- 5 
Dlssase - Polii UrnR $ 

I 

Name end Address of GertlIcate Holder 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

2008 Ford Focus 

05/30/11 j 11./30/1 

05/30/11 1 1 1 3 0 1 1  

696 4296-EJD-S~ 

696 4297-E30-59 

eRIsn Porice cia Leon, LLC 
2555 Pon.ce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 225 
Coral Gables, n 

POLICY PfIRlOO 
e*aVB I wlat 

I 

05/30/11 f 11/30/11 

1 m/'1 MM LTAB 1000 COMP/COLL 

1 MI' IMM LIAB 1006 COUP/CIIT,L 

2008 Ford Focus 

2008 Ford Escagc 

Additional Xnsured~: 

PRSSA Ponce de Leon, LLC and M5.nas Interest Limited 
Pattnership 

e hdder 30 days More 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

This-thet STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALN COMPANY, Blmington, Ilnoh a STATE F A N  GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bkxrmington, Illinois 

B STATE FARM FlRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Scad30~ugh, Ontarlo 

ssl STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Wlnter Haven, Flotide 
0 STATE FARM LLOYDS, Delks. Tslcrr 

insum the fallowing polkyholder for the awst~eer, krdkakd b o b ~  

Namt 0f pdlcyhddet SECURITY ALLIAIOCE FLORIDA, INC 
- - - - - - 

Addrp8~ 0f p0MyMder 8323 Wi 12th 3t. Suite 218 D O W ,  FL 33126 

m n  of operstions 
Oseaiptibnof0p0ratlon~ N m e r  6105 Contracts EM7797-2/07 and RIPP487B 

The polides llded b e b  haw bmn leaubd to the holder for the policy periods shown. The Insuranae described h thsss P~Hcles Is 
subject to ell the t)rms adusbns. and c m d i h s  p thaad polidw;. The I m b  of IiebilSly shown may ham been mduced by any paid claims. 

UMtS OF LlAEIlUTY 
(at beginning of policy perSod) m 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

Each Omunence $ 

General Aggregate 8 

Pmduct~ - Complmd $ 
Operations ~ggregae 

BODILY INJURY AND PROPERN DAMAGE 
(Combined Singk Llmlt) 

Eadr(3ccmmm $ 

U 

w 

POLICY PERlbb 
M~ mb : 

*---...--.--.I.._---*---...----.---.. 

POLICY MUMBER 

-----.I-----....-----..---.-* 

EXCEW UABlUTY 

O UmtKdna 

WOIIC~H~' compmmtlon 
and Employen LtaMRty 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
Cwnptehensive 
BusIneba Liibrlrty - .---*-.--....-.----_.I.... 

POLICY PERfOD 
i ' 

1 

UMITS OF LIABILITY 
(at beglnnlng of policy perlod) POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INBURAHCE 

696 4309-E30-59 

696 4310-E30-59 

780 0534-D29-59 

mir i n s u ~ o o  indudes: 

I 

, 
, 
a 

POLiCV PeRH3D 
~fism ; 

- a Products - CompW d p m t i m  
Contnctual Ueblllty 
Und#ground Heard Coverage 

Cl Pe~~anal  Injury 
0 Advecnging InJuly 

Explosion Hswrd Cwerage 
CoHepse Hazard Cmefv~ga 

0 
r l  

Port 2 8OOlW INJURY 

Ea& Acddant S 
Dlrtase Each Employee S 
Disease-PoltcyUmit 8 

THE CER~PICATZ OF twuRANce IS NO? A CONTRACT OF INSLI&NCE AND NEITHER AFRRYATN~LY NOR NEGATIVELY 
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THC COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN. 

If any of the descstbed policies are canceled before 
b expidon date, State Farm w I W  tty to mell a written 
notice to the oertMcete hddet 30 days before 

Name and Address of CeMmte Holder 

PRISA Poncc Be Leon, LLC 
2555 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 225  
Coral Gables, FL 

Additional Insureds: 

PRISA Ponce de Laon, LLC and Wines Interest Limitad 
Portn~rrhip 

2007 Ford RbfigCr 

2007 Ford Ranger 

2OOR Pontiac 66 

05/30/11 11/3/11 

05/30/3.1 i X1/30/11 

05/30/11 11/30/11 

1 m/3. MM LXAB 1000 COMP/COLL 

1 MM/1 MM 1'f.AB 1000 COMP/COLL 

1 MM/ Im LIAB 1000 CWI?/COLL 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
This ci?ftMeo that (XI STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Blaomlngton, Illhis 

STATE FARM G;ENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Blaamington, I H l ~ s  r3 STATE FARM FlRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Scarborough, Onmrio 
P STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Wnter H m .  Fiorlda 

STATE FARM LLOYD$, D # h ,  Tbxas 
insures the following pdlcynolder fbr the aavsrages htdlceted bclow: 

Nome bl p d i i d ~ t l  SECURl TY ATJLLIANCE FLORIDA 

Addma of p ~ ~ c y h ~ l d ~  8323 NW 12th St. s u i t e  218 !)ORAL, P'I, 33126 

W t o n  of opratlons 
IhsuiMon ot oporsllano 

ths polides Hstd belaw hen been issusd to the pdlcyhdder M the policy Oeribds shown. The insurance dsacribed in these pollales is 
WbbU to all the t m s  Wu$hms, and txmcMfon8 ofthbae policies. The limb of Lbl\ltu sham\ may have beM reduced bv any Datd claims. 

--...------------.--------.. 
This insurance includes: 

- 7 .  

. !??!?1.?!?!L!?*. --- - -- --- J- -. . -. . -- - -  - -. . .! - - - - - - - - - - - - -. . . d Products - Compkrtgd Opsntions a &ntrectud ~ i ~ t i f i ~  . 

a Underground Hazard Carerage 
0 Personal Injury 
0 Admrtlsing Injury 
CI Ewploslon Hazard Cmrage 
0 Collapse HazaHL Caverage 
0 

POLICY NUMBER 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
Comprehe~hre 

POUCY PERIOD 
glfocthro I ~lm, 

Each Occutrwrce $ 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY 
(* bPglnnlndl of p d U ~  perlad) 

SODlLY INJURY AND 

Oeneral Aggregate 8 

Part 2 RObILY INJURY 
Workem' Compensation 
end Ernpkyers Uabiri Eech Addent 5 

Dlssem Each Ernplbyee $ 
Disease - Policy Llmit $ 

I 1 " I 

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTRACT OF lNsURANCE AND NEITHER AFFlRRllATWELY NOR NEGATIVELY 
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTEftS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN. 
* ~ ~ o y a r a  Non Owned axid Hired Liability If any of the dsscrSbed polidbj are anaeled before 

its expiration date, State Farm wi# try to mel a written 
notlee to the cwHfkate holder 30 days before 
canc9llabion. If however, we fail to maH such n-, 

Name end Address of CerWisate Holder 

Miami Dade County 
General Service8 Admlniatxation 
Risk Menageanent Division 
Propaxty 6 casualty Unit 
111 NW iaC ST, 3uite 2300 
Miend, PL 33128 

LIMIT$ OF LlAWUN 
(a beglnn(ng of pow m) 

7 8 1  8915-E08-99 

POLICY PERIOD 
~ f f e a t j ~  POUCY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ENOLC 05/30/11 1.1/30/11 ( 1 MILL LIAE 
, I 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
This certtfies that STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bbomlngtm, Illinois 

U A T E  FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bbomingbon, Illinois 

€I STATE FARM FlRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY. Scarborough, O n b h  

P- STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY. Wnter Haven. Flartda 
STATE FARM LLOYDS, Dallas, Tams 

insures the tollowtng poilayholdm lbr the cowwages indicated below: 

6 arnractuat Liabiltty 
Undmgmund Hstard Covemge 

0 -MI l*ry 
Advertking Injury 
E x p l a i ~  H m n I  Coverage 

Name d poliqhokler SECURITY ALZIAlCE W R I D A .  INC 

Address of pdghohhr 8323 NW 12th St. Suite 218 DORAL, FL 33126 

Location of operatJon$ 
tbsCriptim of bpdratlons Number 6105 Contracts Dl77 97-2/07 and REF4 87B 

Tho polldes listed Mow have been lasued to the pdlcyholder for the poUcy perlocis shown, The inburam described in these policies Is 
subject to aU the tetms exclusions, and conditions of thole pollchw. The Hmits of liability shown may have been reduced by any paid dairns. 

Each Ocumnce $ 

-1 Aegmgate 8 

PWCY NUMBER 

..----------.I.-.------...--- 

This insurance include$: 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

Cdmpmhensive 
Business UablIky - -.---.....*... ---.---a_- 

POLICY PERIOD LIMITS OF UABlLlN 
POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE E- (#beginning of policy period] 

BODIW INJURY AND P R O P E ~  DAMAGE 
(Combined Slngle Utnlt) 

Each occwnno~ $ 

u 

Wwkef8' C o m p e n s ~  
and Employtm Usbility 

I I 1 

696 4300-E30-59 1 2008 Ford Ranges ] 05/30/11, 1 / 0 / 1 1  I 1 NM/ I.MM LIAB jO00 COMP/COLL 

' fl Ploducta - Completed 0psratlm 

POLICY PERIOD 
effectrvo oab . Dsb 

.-....----------.-.-------------- "... 

EXCESS LIABILITY 
Umbrella 

I I t I 

THE CERTIFICATE OF IWRANCE IS N07 A CONTRACT OF IWURANCE AND NEWHER AFFIRMATNELY #OR NEGATIVELY 

LIMITS OF LlABlUTY 
(st beginning of policy period) 

BODILY INJURY AND 
PROPERYY DAMAGE 

POUCY PERIOD 
i mm D ~ Q  
I 

, 

AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIED HEREIN. 
*Employers Non Owned and Hired Liability If any of the desdkwd pokie8 are canceled bebm 

its explretim date, State Farm will lry to mail a wrftten 
notroe to the certificate holder 30 days befare 

Name and Addnsr of CetWicatt HaMer cancelletion. If hawever, we fail to mail such notice. 

Pall 2 BODILY INJURY 

€a& Accident S 
Disease Each Employee $ 
Disease Policy UmH $ 

PRXSA Ponce de Leon, ~ L C  
2555 Ponce de .Leon Boi~letrasd., Suite 225 
Coral Gables, FL 

Addition41 Insureds: 

PRISA Ponce de Leon, tLc and Hl.nes Intarest Limited 
Partnership 

UbSM a.3 Mi- PtinbM In U.S.A. 



This certffles !hat h9 STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, BlocwnlngtMI, Illinois 
STATE FARM GENERAL INWRANCE COMPANY, Blmington, IWinois 
STATE FARM FlRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, ScamugS1, Ontarla * B STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Ftorlde 
STATE FARM UOYDS, Dallas, TWS 

insures the following policyhddw h hx covermges YdtOgbsdlCBtbd klcrw: 

Name of pa l io lder  SECURITY A I I L I A N ~  FLORIDA, INC 

Address of golltqhold~ 0323 m 12th St. Suits 218 DONG,  FL 33126 

Location of operations 
b s a i p t i n  ofopenak3nS Number 6105 Contracts EN7797-2/07 and Rn497B 

Bus~~%s LbMlily J .- -----------.------.-----. ------------------------------------  a Products - Completed Omrations 

The potides listed blow have been iseued to the po8qhdder for the policy periods shorn. The insutgm deadbed in these polides is 
subject to all the terns exdurpions. and  omn no of thore poHch, The lhnits of IiaMltty shown may have been reduced by any paid claims. 

0 Conbractual Liability 
Undsrgmund Hazard I2oveqe 

O Personal Injury 
Achrertising Injury 

0 H a r d  Coverage 
IJ Collapse Heterd Coverage 
0 
h 

PROPERTY DAlWAOE 

LlMtTS OF WABlVrY 
(at bqlnntq of policy perfad) 

BODILY INJURY AND 

- 

Each Occurrence 8 

Products - Completed S 
operattons &reem 

POLICY PER105 
€fkdw ! 0- POLICY NUMBeR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

Comprehensive 

Workers' Compensatlnn 
and Emfloym Uabillty 

t 1 Aeflwate $ 

Part 2 BODILY INJURY 
I 

Each Aecldent $ 
Diswkx Each Employee $ 
Disease - Policy Umtt S 

I 1 Part 1 STATUTORY 

921 3011-419-59 ( 2010 Ford Focus 1 07/19/11 i 01/19/12 11 MM/1 MM LIRE 1000 COMP/COLL 

696 4307-E30-59 12007 Ford Escape 1 05/30/11 j 1 1 3 0 1 1  1 1 WM/I MM LTAB 1000 CONP/COLL 

UMllS OF UAWWTY 
(at beginniq of policy perlodl POLICY NUMBER 

921 3010-AJ.9-59 1 2010 E'ord Focus 1 07/19/11 ! 01/19/12 1 1 MH/1 MM LIAB 1000 COMP/COLL 
I I I I 

M E  CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTfUCt OF INSURANCE AND NEITHER AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NEQATlVELY 

WPE OF INSURANW 

AMENDS, EXTENOS OR ALTER$ THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POUCY DESCRIBED HEREIN. 
*Employers Non Owned and uired Liability If any ofme described p o l i  are wmekd before 

its expimtldn dab. State Farm will try to mall a v&tm 

Name and Addregs of CestHicatQ. H o k  

PRISA Bonce de Leon, LLC 
2555 Bonce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 225 
Coral Gablee, FL 

Additional Insurads: 

PRISA Ponce de Leon, LLC and Nines Interest Limited 
Partnership 

POLICY PEfWD 
ESw D& : 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

This wrtifles that @ STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bloanington, Illinah 
STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Blmmlngton, IWinoIs 
STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY. Scarborough, Ontarh 

P C] STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Florida 
0 STATE FARM LLOYDS, D a h ,  Tems 

insum tha ionawing po#oyholder for the cmtrages IfdcaW below: 

NWm afpdkyhOkk SECURITY AtLIANCE FXORXDA, T;NC 

Address of poHyholder 8323 NW 12th St. 3uitc 218 DORAL, FL 33126 

Location efopereum 
Dehptbn of opwdons 

The polidas likd below have bem issued to the poCcyhdder f i ~  the policy mods slrown, The insurance deaMbed In thee polldw Is 
subject to dl the knns srduatons, and conditions of thme pollciw. The IItn'tts d liablity shown may have beefl reduced W any wid claims. 

...-------...----*---.a*----. 

Thls insurance hdudes: 

- - .  

l ~ ~ ~ ~ L ! ? ? ! ! X  .... . .. . . I.. . . . . .... .-. . . ... i ....... . . . . . ...... 
I Product& - Compteted Oparatbm 

ContmcW Uabillty 
0 Umhrground Hazard C- 

Personal Injury 
[7 Adwthing tniury 
a Expbsion Hazard Ccmmge 
D Collapse Hazanj Covecage 

'i' 

POLICY NUMBER 

PROPERIT DAMAGE 

Pmduas - Campktted $ 
Operations Aggregate 

TYPE OP: INSURANCE 

C6mpmhen6ive 

1 Other 1 1 Aggmgth $ 
I I Part 1 STANTbRY 

PlWCY PERIOD 
m m  i 

U 

PWCY PERIOD 
EXCESS LIABILITY m d w  M~ i 

Workers' Compenss(ion 
and Employers Liiblltty 

LIAIIMS OF LlABlUTY 
{at Winning of pollcry prriod) 

BODILY INJURY AND 

BODILY IKlURY AND PROPER'IY DAMAGE 
(Comblnd Slnale Limit) 

Part 2 BODILY INJURY 

Each Accident $ 
Disease Each Empbyee S 
Dlmase - Palicy Limit $ 

I I I 
696 430.5-E~O-59 ( 2010 Cheveroler 1 05/30/13 1 1 3 0 1 1  I 1 p r l ~ /  :LMW LIAB 1000 COMP/COLL 

- 
LIMITS OF U A B l W  

(at b~ginnlng of palicy perlodl 

696 4302-E30-59 - 
I I 

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTRACT OF INBURAUCE AND NEITHER AFFl#UAflVeLY NQR NEGATIVELY 
AMENDS, EXENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HBRHN. 

POLICY PERIOD 
~~b i POLICY NUMBER 

+EmpI.oyars Nan Owned and Hired Liabi l i ty  

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

2007 Ford 

Name and Addnes of WtRcate Holder 

PRISA Ponce de Loon, LLC 
2555 Ponce de Leon rjoulavard, S u i t e  223 
Coral Gables, PL 

05/30/11 I 11/30/1 

Additional tnsuJxedu: 

1 MM/1 HM LIAB 1000 COMP/COLL 

FRISA POdce de Leon, LLC and Hinea Ihtexest  Limited 
Pa rtnarship 

e 

If any of the dmu'ibed p d h  ere canceled before its 
expimtbn date, State Farm wlll try to mail a written 

Agents Cock stamp 



.---...----.--....--.--...,-. 
This insurance includes: 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
Thk cdrttlles mart 19) STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, BlowningtDn. Illinois 

STATE FARM QENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY. Bloomlngban, lllinais 
STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Scarbwough, Ontano 

#- • STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Fldda 
0 STATE MUM UOYDS, Dellas, T-r; 

lnswao the fbllawing policyholder for thQ coverages indicated below: 

Name of palkyhalder SECURITY ALLIANCE PIqORIDA, INC 

Addms of policyholder 8323 NW 12th St. Suite 218 DORAJJ, FL 33126 

Location of operations 
Dewription of operations 

The pondes llstad below have been iarsued to the poUcyhaldsr b r  tha policy periods 8hOWn. The Insurance described in these polides is 
subjact to all bhe krms excludons, and CondRlons of those! paliciee. The nmib d liability shown may have been mduce8 by any paid claims. - 

Busineas Liability J - -- .... "- ...- < - - - - -  .....,-.- ----...*------ b ~ ~ ~ d u c t s .  completed Operations 
0 Contraduel LiabHity 

Undergrwnd Hszard Cowage 
Personal Injury 

0 Advemng lnjul~ 
0 Emlasion Hazard Coverage 
a Collapse Hazard Cowage 

- 

POLICY NUMBER 

PROPERN DAMAGE 

Each ocan-recsna, S 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
Comprebhro 

General Aggregate $ 

Pmduds - CornpleMd $ 
Owrnuns Aggregate 

POLICY PERiOD 
I 
, 
I 1 

LIMITS OF UABlLlTY 
(at bsginnlng of polity period) 

BODILY INJURY AND 

Workers' ComperWrhm 
and E ~ m  Liability 

rd) 
1 part 2 BODkY INJURY 

1 Each Accident S 
Disease Each Employee S , Disease - Policy Umit $ 

BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Cctmbined Single Limlt) 

5 a h  Occurrence $ 
S 

P M  1 STATUTORY 

U 

EXCE68 LlABlLlW 

I2 Umbrella 
Dother ,. , 

I 1 

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTRACY OF INSURANCE AND NEITHER AFFIRNIATIVELY NOR NEGATIVELY 

POLICY PERIOD 
EMN* bb i D* 

I 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY 
(at beglnnVyl3 pollcy period) POLICY NUMBER 

697 3350-F05-59 

AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN. 
+Employezs Non Owned and Hired Liability If any of the dembed pdiw am canceled before 

its ewirallon date, Steta F a n  win try to mail a written 
Mi@ to the ~~ holder 30 days before 

Name end Add- of Certificate Holder 

PRISA Ponce de Leon, bLC 
2535 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, si~J.te 225 
Coral Gables, EL 

Additional Ineureds : Doto 

P2I39 P0nce de Leon, TAC and Hines I n t s r ~ s t  Limited 
Partnership 

4-' AFOCbde F605 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

2000 Lincoln 

POLICY PERIOD 
~m~~ 

! 

06/05/11 : 12/05/11 1 MM/1 MM/lOO LIM 1000 COMP/COLL 



0 Contractual Lhb'iity 

CEITnFICATE OF INSURANCE 

Thls certifies that STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bfaamington, Illinois 
STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bloamington, lllinols 

C] STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALN COMPANY, Scahmugh. Ontario 

#-- 
a STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Florida 

STATE FARM LLOYDS. Dallas, Texas 
insures the follvwing policyholder for the c m e ~ s  lndlcated bslaw: 

Name of policyholder SECURITY ALLIRNCE n O R I D A ,  INC 

Addres~ bf pokyhddar 8323 NW 13th S t .  Sui te 218 DORAL, FL 33126 

Loc-wtion of operations 
DescripZlon of Opemtions 

'The poliiecr I l W  belaw h a v ~  been issued to the p o m l d n  for the policy periods shown. The Insurance described in thsse policies is 
subject to all the terms exdwione, and mndlb[m$ of those pdicks. The limik of liability shown may have bwn reduced by any peld daims. 

Underground Hazard Coverage 
Personal Injury 
AdvertZsSng Injury 
Expbior~ Hazard Cwemge 
Collapse Hazard Coverage 

n 

Each occurrence $ 

WLlCY NUMBER 

-...----...-..-..~~~~.--....., 

hoduas-ComplstGd t 
Opmtlonr Aggregate 

WWCY Plm3Cl 
: ~jrplratkn ~ m p  
1 

I 

-...---.-.---...,. 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 

Cwnprehensive 
Businew LiablW - .,,............---,------ 

UWTS OF UAElLlTY 
(at beginning of pdloy period) 

BODILY INJURY AND 
PROPERTY DAMAGE 

This insuranm included; - [r Pmduaa - Completed 0pentione 

BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Combined Single Limit) 

Eaah Ocarnenae $ 

u 

P 

780 8809-E06-59 1 2006 Chevro le t  1 05/06/11 X1/06/11 ) 1 MM/1 MM LIAB 1000 CmPICOLL 

EXCESS LIABILITY 

Umbrella 

I I I 

787 1549-r30-59 ( 2009 Ford Rdngcr 1 66/30/13. 12/30/11 1 1 HH/1 MM LIAS 1000 COMP/COZJI 

POLICY PERIOD 
 EM^ i ~xpkptkn 

$ - 
Workem' CompM#ltron 
and Employers LiaMHty 

UMlTS OF UBIUTY 
(at beghning of pollq period) 

4 1 I 

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE W NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NERHCR AFFIRMATWELY NOR MEGATWLY 

POLICY PERIOD 
madw : ~xpkatkn POUCY NUMBER 

- - - - - 

AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY =SCRIBED HEREIN. 
H any of the described p o l W  are canoelad befm 
ihs expmion date, State Fawn wltl try to mail (I written 
nablco to the certificate hdder 30 days before 

Name and Mdrws of Certificate holder 

PRISA Pdnce de Leon, LLC 
2555 Ponce de Leon Bor2Xsvard, Suite 225 
Coral Gables, FL 

Additional Insureds : 

PRLSA PPdce dde Leon, LLC and Nines Interest  Lj~nited 
Partn~rship 

I 

8 

, 

! 

TYPE OF INSURAWCE 

AggrsO- $ 
Part 1 STANTORY 
Port 2 BOblLY INJURY 

Each Acddent $ 
Disetase Each Employee $ 
Usease - Pdicy Limtt $ 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

Mii certifies that 8 STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bloorningtan, Illinois 
STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bloomlngton, I l l M s  

8 STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Scarborough. Ontario 
9- STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Florida 

STATE FARM LLOYDS, Dallas, Texas 
insures fha tdlowing pollyhdder for the coverages indicated b e W  

Name 0f pdkyhokhr SECURITY ALLIANCE FbORIDA, INC 

A d d m ! ~  af p~licytrdder 8323 Nn 12th S t .  Si~Ste  218 DORAL, FL 33126 

Location of operations 
Description of operatlorn 

.-.....--------------------.. 
this insurance Includes: 

The polldss listed Waw have been buwd to h pdkytwtder for the palby periods sh  
subjed to all the terms srrclusian8, and mdiim of tho#@ pdides. The limits d liability sh 

I * Comprehensive 8 

POUCY NUMBER 

tl Undergrowl Herard Coverage 
Pwsonal Injury 

0 Adverllsing Injury 
rj Explaeimn Hazard Coverage 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

Workers' campen- 
and Empkryen, WWHy 

W U C Y  PERtClb 
: w m  

U 

m. The insurance describsd In these polidas is 
wn may have been reduced by any paid clerlm. 

EXCESS LlABlLlN 

0 Umbrella 

(at beqlnnlng of polloy perlad) 
BODILY INJURY AND 

POLICY PERIOD 
w v e  j -. 

: 

PROPEm DAMAGE 

Each Occurrence t 

Produds-Completed $ 
Operations Aggregate 

BODILY INJURY AND PROPERN DAMAGE 
(ComMnsd Single Limit) 

Each occurmncer $ 
" M e  $ 
Part 1 STATUTORY 
Part 2 WDILY INJURY 

Eaah AcMant $ 
Disease Each Employee $ 
Disease ., Policy Limit $ 

THE CERTIFICATE OF I ~ U R A N C E  18 NOT A CON&& 6F INSU~NCE AND NEIT ~ E R  AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NE&T~M:LY 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY 
(at beginning of policy perlod) POLICY NUMBER 

696 431.1-E3O-59 

696 4304-E30-59 

-- - - 

AMENDS, WENDS OR ALTERS THE CWERAGE APPROVED BY ANY M C Y  DESCRIBED HEREIN. 

Name and Addfws of Certlflcate Hddw 

YYPE OF INSURANCE 

2004 Ford 

2005 Ford 

PRSSA Ronce dc Leon, LLC 
2555 Ponce de Laeon Boulevard, Suite 225 
Coral Gabled, Fl 

POLICY PERIOD 
e f fccr t l~  I m- 

! 

Add1 t i o n a l  1naured.s : 

05/30/11 i 1 

~ 5 / 3 0 / 1 1  i 1 1 / 3 0 /  

PRISA Ponce de Laon, LLC and Hines Interest Limited 
Partnership 

1MM/1MM/lOOLIAl3lOOOCOMP/COLL 

1 ~ / 1  HM/IQO LXAB 1.600 C ~ ~ / C O L * T J  

If any of the d@scdbed policies are canceled before 
, State Farm will try to mail a wrttten 

ceI%cat@ holder 30 days before 
haurever we CBU ta mall such nd lw ,  

@" ] AFO Coda ~ 6 0 5  



FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 

The management of Security Alliance brings significant experience in providing security to large 
operations and government entities. In 2001, Security Alliance President - David Ramirez, and his staff 
handled the transition into more than twenty (20) service locations, in five (5) states, for Rooms To Go. 
By the end of our five (5) years of service to Rooms To Go, Security Alliance was provided services to 
well over 50 separate locations in Texas, Louisiana, Alabama, Georgia, South Carolina, North Carolina, 
and all regions of Florida. For the services at Rooms to Go, Security Alliance employed approximately 
150 security personnel to provide over 5,000 per week of security guard services, generating annual 
revenues in excess of $5,000,000. 

In 2004, Security Alliance hired William Murphy and Angel Rosado, both coming from one of the 
largest security guard providers in the southeast. Both, the Vice-President of Security Alliance - William 
Murphy, and the Director of Operations - Angel Rosado, have been intimately involved in security 
operations at many government facilities over the past fifteen (1 5) years. 

While at a previous employer, both William Murphy and Angel Rosado were the top operational 
personnel for security guard service operations at federal, state, and local government facilities. As the 
project manager for both a federal and a county contract, Mr. Murphy was the primary point of contact 
for the government, on contract security operations that each required over seventy-five (75) personnel 
posted at multiple (in excess of 25) service locations. 

P 
As the Senior Vice-President of that previous employer, Security Alliance Vice-President - William 
Murphy was ultimately responsible for all security operations at over 125 service locations, including 
remote locations, requiring over 1,000 employees. Mr. Murphy was the project manager for both the 
Miami (over 75 high-level armed personnel) and the Fort Lauderdale (approximately 20 high-level armed 
personnel) General Services Administration contracts for the United States Federal Government. He was 
also the contract manager for a Miami-Dade County GSA contract requiring over 150 armed and unarmed 
security personnel at over fifty (50) separate service locations. 

Mr. Murphy was the first contact for the Federal government on three separate occasions when the 
government required emergency services due to the financial or performance failure of incumbent 
security contractors. On each occasion, Mr. Murphy spearheaded the assumption of duties on contracts 
requiring more than fifty (50) security officers with less than twenty-four (24) hours notice. 

While working for the same previous employer, Security Alliance Director of Operations - Angel Rosado, 
began his career as an armed security officer on the Miami Federal GSA security contract. Mr. Rosado 
was later promoted through the ranks and became the lead supervisor at a major service location under 
that contract. Mr. Rosado continued to progress in his career, ultimately achieving the position of 
Director of Operations. As Director of Operations, Mr. Rosado oversaw a staff of seven (7) management 
level personnel, and 1,000 security officers, providing over 35,000 hours per week (over 1.8 million hours 
annually) of security guard service. 

Fir Security Alliance is the current provider of services for many local, state, and federal government 



agencies, including work overseas. In May of 2009, Security Alliance was awarded the contract to be 
dLr, the security guard service provider to the United States Embassy in Belmopan, Belize. Since that time, 

Security Alliance has been named, by the United States Department of State, as the Small Business Prime 
Contractor of the Year in 2009; and been awarded three (3) other Department of State contract (two more 
US Embassy contracts and one Diplomatic Protection contract). 

Security Alliance is also the current or past provider of services the US Department of the Army (at 
the US Southern Command in Doral), the State of Florida Department of Health, the US Army Corps 
of Engineers, Miami-Dade County GSA, and the City of Miami Beach. As part of the services to the 
City of Miami Beach contract, Security Alliance provides exactly similar security services at the 
Normandy Isles community in the City of Miami Beach. 

Security Alliance currently operates more than 25,000 hours per week of security services and generates 
annual revenues of more than $17,000,000 per year. 



TEAM EXPERIENCEIOUALIFICATIONS 

Key Personnel 

For the project with the City of Hallandale Beach, Security Alliance will have direct involvement 
from senior management, including the president, vice-president, director of operations, the 
project manager (see next section), the director of training, and Security Alliance's field 
supervisory team. 

Both the president and vice-president will visit the service location no less than once per month 
to ensure performance in compliance with contract requirements and customer expectations. 

The Director of Operations will visit the location no less than twice per month to observe 
security performance, and will make contact with the City of Hallandale Beach security 
representative monthly to discuss performance and compliance issues. The Director of 
Operations will also do any high level troubleshooting associated with the City of Hallandale 
Beach contract. 

Security Alliance's Director of Training, Jahn Andarcio, a former US Marine, will coordinate 

!* and deliver a specially developed training program, geared toward security services in residential 
communities with public roads. The training will cover both the stationary guardhouse functions 
and the functions and techniques to be employed by the roving mobile patrol officers assigned to 
the City communities. 

Security Alliance currently has no less than six (6) field supervisors on the road, twenty-four 
hours per day, seven (7) days per week. These field supervisors travel to each Security Alliance 
service location conducting random inspections of the security officers to ensure officer safety 
and performance in compliance with location requirements. 

The resumes for each of the team members above is attached immediately following this section. 



Pa- Similar Activities 

Security Alliance currently performs exactly similar services to the stationary guardhouse 
function at Golden Isles under its contract with the City of Miami Beach. Security Alliance 
provides one ( I )  unarmed security officer, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per 
week to man the guardhouse at the Normandy Isles community in Miami Beach. Like Golden 
Isles in Hallandale Beach, the roads in Normandy Isles are public, and security records the entry 
of each visitor vehicle. 

The management team of Security Alliance has extensive experience in providing exactly similar 
services to those being procured in this solicitation. Both William Murphy (vice-president) and 
Angel Rosado (Director of Operations), while working for a previous employer, were the top 
operational personnel for the provision of similar services to more than twenty (20) Security 
Guard Special Taxing Districts in Miami-Dade County. The service locations there included 
communities with stationary guardhouse functions, roving mobile patrol functions, and two 
communities with both stationary and mobile patrol functions. Security Alliance encourages the 
City of Hallandale Beach evaluation committee to contact Mr. Donald Thompson of Miami Dade 
County to ask about the experience and performance of William Murphy and Angel Rosado, 
while they were employed by 50  State Security. 

,pr For a detailed description of other work for government agencies performed by Security 
Alliance, please refer to Section 9. of this proposal. 

Legal Claims 

Security Alliance has been involved in several legal claims against it over the past few years. 

One of the claims alleges negligence in a case where an armed Security Alliance security officer was shot 
and killed in the line of duty. Security Alliance's first Motion to Dismiss in this matter was granted, but 
the plaintiff has filed an amended complaint. 

Security Alliance has also had several complaints for Discrimination andlor Retaliation, and two cases for 
alleged violations of FLSA wage and hour laws. Security Alliance has taken a strong position in each of 
these matters that the allegations were baseless. Some of the matters were settled on advice of counsel, as 
the amounts involved were minimal. Other matters are being defended in the court system. Security 
Alliance is confident that it will prevail on all matters; as we are very committed to fair treatment of all 
employees in all circumstances. 

There have also been some minor claims, including two small claims cases for injuries suffered by 
individuals (and in one case.. . a pet) in areas secured by Security Alliance. All of these matters have 
been disposed of amicably. 

,@ 

A list of all cases involving Security Alliance as Defendant can be provided upon request. 



PROFESSIONAI. EXPERIENCE 

DAVID RAMIREZ 
- - . . - -. -- .-- --- - -- 

SECIJKITY ALl.IANCE, LLC 
President 
Miami. Florida 
2 0  I -Present 
Principnl of his  security and investigative firm. and o v c m s  all administrative and operational fundions. Rcrponsible for dl 
strategic planning. investigative assignments and personally oversees all consulting services. Memher and president of k5lS 
Internalid's Mimi Chapta fur the period 2004. Currently cllain Ihe Military Appmiation Committee for UIC Militaq Liaison 
Council for ASlS Intemntiond. 

BUSINESS RISKS IN~CERNATIONAI.. INC 
Dinctorllnvestigmor 
Miami, Florida 
1996-2002 
Principal of this invntigative fm. which haidles economic crimcs cases including mortgage. insurance, identity and credit card 
fraud Pmvides vulnerability assessments to m i s t  risk manngcrs in making kcy security decisions. Provides liti-@ion support 
services to Lhe legal ~oom~unity to determine financial viability, net worth, and sophisticaim. Prepares security risk assessment 
progrmn and savrity management plrurs to enhance physical security, crisis management. husiness continu~ty planning, and 
information security The Business Risks invesligations business wa ti>lded into the operations or.Sccurity Alliance ia 2002. 

PINKEftl'ON INVESTIGA'TION SERVICES 
Manager of Operations 
Miami. Florida 
1994-1996 
Responsible for I2 investigators and handled all Fraud cases with special emphasis in the analysis mid investigation of emkzzlanent, credit card 
fraud, employee rheR and d t i s  Wing. Coordinated and conducted oornpla invcstigations involving immiming and interrogation of 
suspects, liligstion support, database w c h p i ,  execurive proteetion, surveillance, and security surveys. Established Pinkcrtnn's first investigative 
office in Bogota, Colombia The first for any US based investigative company lo be given authority to establish operations in this counuy. 
Handled tiad invcstigaticm For a major retailer that ultimatcty reduced their loSses to such an extent that t k y  retainat a futl-time investigator 
tinm the firm to handle all investigations as wammml. 

Manager of OperationJSenior Investigator 
New York New York 
1 992- 1994 
Managed all operallorls for the F i n a n c i w l  kpartment ofl'inkerlon's New York offie, I d  n e3aITof3 wrpervin~s ard 22 invesltgalors that 
handled primarily white-collar crimes wd 0 t h  fraud-related cases. Speciali7sd in proving financial sophistication and n d  wortb of investors to 
NASD's Arbitration Board. llmdled litigaion support service. for attomys and their firms throu&out New York Cily. 

'N IE WACKENHCJT CORPOKA'fION 
District Supervisor 
New York New York 
1992- 1992 
Managed Wackmhut's investigative NYNJ officc, covering the Nanheastem mion of the l!nited States. Provided due diligence and litigation 
support services to New York-based clmts. H e s p i b l e  for a major victoy of a law firm defending invcstoa in a civil action in which it had to 
be pmven that the defmdnnt had failed to perfam due diligence for an 11X3 and had wilhheld informalion significant in the decision to purchase 
t h e  stocks. As District Supervisor, Nrned a failing oRiw with ccn~sistunt monthly losses into a viable protit center. 

Senior Investigator 
Miami Florida 
1990-1992 
Attached to the Special Investigntion's Division to f an duct asset tracing and due diligence investigations. liwdled litigation support cases. 
undercover operations. preemployment and fmd investigations until heing promoted and tnmsfemd to the New York onicc. Worked and trained 
in electronic eavesdropping countermesum. Condoctcd numerous fraud caves fir clients requiring to a sma in  e n m i c  h s  incurred due to 
paor internal controls. 

[JNI'IED STATES MARINE CORPS 
Intelligence Analyst 
Camp Lejeune. North Carolina 
1985-1990 
Anal- foreign political, economic, social. and rnlldary ~sstles of tlS interest Complled and rev~ewcd data from intelllgencx sources and 
submiaod intelligence reporls Lo national-lcvel intelligence ccnttn. Attached to a spec~al opentions t a m  responsible for coltecting end fmaljzing 
SlGlNT and HUh4INT materials in f u r t h e m  of clandestine e fh ts .  Maintaned a Top SccretlSC'I security clearance. 



PWOFESSIOXAL EXPERIENCE 

SECURITY ALLhYCL'. L1.C 
Vim-Prcukht 
Miami, Florida 
2004 - ))resell1 
Illtimaisly responsible for all company operations, manngemerrt ovrrs~ght and husincss 
development. Pnwidcs direct~on for ~ritical pruct.sxs to ~ncludc cmploym selcclion and prowsittg. 
training scheduling counseling, client relations, incident handling, emergency response. 
Responsible for all new busincss cicvcbpment and client rclation*ip managcment Tor all privew and 
governmental work. Possesse2 the technical skills to respond to all fonrlats of service solicitations 
for Federal, State and I c d  governmenlq. Through his new business efforts, ihe ampany has grown 
from %5.000,000 in wnual sales to in excess of $i4,000,000 in annual sales. Dinxlly responsible for 
thc award of the company's major conbx'Is which include Ihe current Miami-Dade Count?. GSA 
oontracl City of Miarni Reach contract Dcpartnient of State (Belize Embassy) contract and the 
Johnson and Wales llniversity conlract. 

5 0  S'I'A'I'E SECURITY SERVICES, INC. 
Senior Vice President 
North Miami, Florida 
19x7-2001 
Scnior management person in charge on a daily basis responsible. for all company functions. Reponcd dircctly to the shareholders 
ot'the company. Made all hi@-level strategic decisicms for all departments including Operations. tiuman Resources, Marketing. 
nnd F h .  Through his business development enbns and client rclatimships, the company experienced gn>wlh fmm E5.000.000 
to S25,000,000 in annutll sales, and gnwlh from 125 employees to over 1,000 employccs. 

KWIC, Inc. 
Privnte lnvestigalor 
Miami, Florida 
1982-1987 
Responsible fm all f W  of invesligatiors including case intake, lead development. surveillance, research, qmr t  preparation, and 
time and cost tracking. 

EDUCATION 

HARRY IJNIVERSI'1.Y. Miami Shons, Florida 

Bachclor of Science Degree in Accounling Graduated 19% 



ANGEL ROSADO 
~. .... ~ ~ ....... . . 

PROFESSIONAI, EXPERIENCE 

StiC1JKl7T ALLIANCE, L..11' 
Dircctor of Operations 
Miami. Florida 
2 W  - Present 
Ovcrser the daily operations in managcmcnt and field supervision including the ~r~oaitoring of 
employce selection and processing, training. scheduling. mnsc l ing  client relations. incident 
handling emergency response and new business project coordination 

50 STATE SECIIRII'Y SERVICES, INC. 
Director of Operations 
horth Miami. Florida 
2003-2004 
Monitored the day to day operations to includc employee selection, lraining, scheduling. iwunseling client retention and project 
coordination for thirty-five thousand security serviw: contract hours in Dade, Rrowanf and Palm Beach counties, Florida. 
Monitored expenses and controlled w8l cruatcd hy overtime hours. Supervised the flcct management of thirty vehiclcs for proper 
m i n k n a w  and care. 

Operations Manager 
Noith Miami. Florida 
1996-2003 
Supervised six account managers and monitored the day to day operations to include a field supervision crew of wenty-four and 
the communications department of five dispatdttm in a 24/7 call center. Held wcekiy meetings with the managgent staff to 
review overtime cost and service Issues. 

Account M w a g u  
North Miami, Florida 
1 994- 1 996 
Managed a porifulio of Commercial, Residential and Special Taxing Districts services Coordinated scheduling, training and 
mainrilined client rdations thrwgh regularly scheduled n~cetings to evaluatc ofliccr pcrfomance and proper s ~ w i c c  to the 
customers. 

FEDERAL PROTECTION SEKVICES 
Federal Facilities Patrol Supervisor 
Miami, Florida 
I'W3-IW 
Impectd Federal Government f a c ~ l i t ~ n  to include D.E.A., F.H.I., C:ustoms and Immigration ollicm to cnsurc lhru all ofEccrs were 
in complimcc with the slandards set forth by G.S.A. and the Federal Protective Scnices. 

1J.S Attorney's Office Site Supervisor 
Miami. Florida 
1988- 1993 
Worked as the Sile Supvisor for the Ij.S Anorney's Office in Miami and supervised twenty-fivc oficers nnd suprvisurs. 
Generated repons and assigned case numbers through the 1:ederal Police and coordinated scheduling and officer placement 
Conducted access control for the U.S A1torneg.j office and its visitor's. Conducted bomb s~vecps h r  weekly press confkences and 
screened all m d i a  personal that enmed in to the t'aoility. Scanncd all packages mtcrinp the facility for explosives. Coordimed 
evacuations when necessary atter random bomb threats were phoned in to the building and worked with local law enforcement 
agencies and it$ bomb squad unit mcmkrs to ensure the safety and wcll being of the I1.S Attorney for the Southern Disrriot of 
Florida and his suppl ing  stat71 

CITY OF MIAMI PARKING SYSTEMS 
Parking E n t b r c m t  Specialist Supervisor 
Miami, Florida 
1982- 1987 
Responsible for scheduling providing training and technical assislance to the enfilrcemern s t a q  responding to questions and 
complaints from the DeparCment's stalTand Ihe public and nlaintaining unit records. 

United Statev Amy 
Infantry Combat Medical Specialist 
1981-1987 
Served as an Infantry Medic supporting the soldiers of various infanuy units during strcucgic combat training missions in thc field to include 
missions in Panama and the Caribbean. 



EXPERIENCE 

SECURITY ALLIANCE, LL€ 
Commercial Account Manager 
Doral, Irl, 33126 
2006-Present 
Responsible for the entire commercial operation which includes but not limited to hiring the 
proper p e r m e l ,  scheduling over 250 cmployces, training subordinates in their respective 
positions under different areas, quality control, counseling, payroll, Inventory of radios, vehicles, 
cell phones, flash lights, rain gear, computers, etc. Responsible for placement, programming, 
reading and evaluation of Deggy Tours. 

INTERNAL INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 
Captain/ CMR Director of Opratior~s 
Miami Beach, F1, 3139  
200.52006 
Head of the Human R-urces Department. Responsible for training subordinates in their 
respective positions under different areas of the contract. Oversaw scheduling of over 100 
employees. Responsible for the placement and training of the communication centers as well as 
placement, programming reading and evaluation of all the Detex Strips. Directed and controlled 
the flow of traffic for major events such as the Miami International Boat Show and the INS 
Ceremonies. Addressed all questions and/or concerns brought to my attention by the client. 
Worked extensively w/CMB Security Administrator. Responsible for payroll, Inventory of 
uniforms, bike patrol equipment, radios, ek. 

ARMOR SECURITY, INC. 
Major/Lead Supervisor 
Mami, FL 33135 
2003-2005 
Trained and supervised subordinates on their respective positions. Read and evaluated weekly 
scanning reports. Made sure all the CMR contract's posts were covered. Addressed all the clients' 
concerns that arise during my tenure. Scheduled over 100 employees. 

GTD DELCVERY SERVICE 
Floor Personal/ Dispatcher 
Orlando, FL 
2001 -1 999 
Picked up lost luggage from different aairnes and brought then1 bark to our office lor sorting and 
distribution. [ assigned drivers to different areas throughout the state of Florida. I answered the 
phones in the absence of the shift supervisor to assist passengers, airline's representatives and 
GTD drivers. 



-W8--Ymcnt Stcllriiy Allbmq LLC. Director of Training 

Supervised o v a  50 difierent posts and over I00 security officers. 
CtahlaincJ and enforcod organization's palicicf and standards. 
Ensured the safcty of M i a m i W c  County residents, stati, buildn~p, and grounds. 
Responded to emereencics. w d  served as back-uo for GSA Securie insnectur- 
'Trained S a u r i l )  Otlicers when npurtlng ne-w W a post 
Maintained daily log  completed incident ~t:pH(s, and disciplinary adion shcets. 
Redacted the organization's annual training curriculum br oficers in different positions. 
Coord~nate and instruct all in-house mining to include f imrrns,  battm, handcuff and Red Cmss Safety Training. 
Sustain all training records oforganizatiun's ernployas. 

200620011 US. Marine Corps, Sergeant 

1.ed IS Firc Team Leader and Section L.udcr in S t a  of the t!nion 2005 and 2006. 
Suptrviscd a section ofMarines in support ofthe 2005 Prc.ide~hal Inauguratiu~. 
Instructed clavsc~ at Chemical Biological Incident Response Fwcr (CBIRF) Basic Course. 
TrnhcxJ American, aRd NATO coalition soldiem on Hazardous hrl.tmals (HU-MAT) amarmcwsatery. 
As Infantry Squad Leader conducted prcdeployment training on tactical shooting and on LJrban Warfm for Operation Iraqi,Frccdom (011:') 
2007. 
Conducted over 100 lifc fue ranges as a Sakty NonCommirs~oned Officer (NCO) 
Pertanned dutics as Company Police Sergeant. and Platoon I . 4 e r  for 01F 2007 and post-deploymmL 

Training and Education 

Survival k j e v  M g a  (SKM) 
hctive v t u h t  ~n rhe Officer Combat Sunival (O('5) Program slnce Jul-ZOO 
National Ritk Assodation 
Law Enfurcement F~rearms Insttuxor T i  llandgun and Shotgun Aug-20W 
Armament Systems and Pnrcedures (ASP) 
l actlcal Baton and Handcuff Instructor. Jun-2009 
American Red Crox. 

I ay Responder h n l  Aid and C-PWAED Instructor Sept-2OOY 

US.  Marine Corps 

Marine Rccnrit Training (Basic Tmining). Panis Island, SC Jan-2004 
School of Inh t ry ,  Camp Lxjeunc, NC' .May-20(i4 
CBIRF Basic Coursc, hdian Head, MU Jun-2OW 
Fundamentals of kdcrship,  Washington. UC leb-2005 
I'errorism Awareness, Washington. DC Fcb-2005 
NCO I eadenhip School, Camp Iaendleton. CA Drc-2006 
L'niveRity of %lissouri Fire and Technical Rescue Training Institute 
I IAZ-MAT incident Response: OperationdAwarcness Jun-2004 
Barry Univedty 
30 Semesnr Credit Hours in General Studies. lbc-2003 
Miami I ~ h s  Senior High- Graduated Junc-2003 



PROJECT MANAGER'S EXPERIENCE 

For the project with the City of Hallandale Beach, Security Alliance will assign Ms. Beatriz 
Mulet to manage the security project. 

Ms. Mulet brings over five years of experience in the supervision/management of security guard 
services. While with a previous employer, Ms. Mdet was the senior supervisor for the 
company's services to the City of Miami Beach. 

Since joining Security Alliance four (4) years ago, Ms. Mulet has been the manager for multiple 
accounts including several residential locations (Dadeland Walk community and Aquasol 
Condominiums). Ms Mulet also manages our services to Johnson and Wales University, the 
Homestead Miami Speedway, the Mianli Seaquarium, Beckrnan Coulter, and the Conmunity 
Partnership for the Homeless. 

At every service location, Security Alliance has received outstanding reviews of the commitment 
and performance of Ms. Mulet. 

&&- The resume for Ms. Beatiz Mulet is attached immediately following this page. 



EXPERIENCE 

SECUKI'I'Y (\LI.IANCE, I.1.C: 
Commercial Account Manager 
Doral, 1:1,33126 
2006- Prtwnt 
Responsible for the entire commcrcial opcrdtion which inch~di!s but not limited to hiring the 
proper personnel, sc:ht.duling over 250 c~n~ployet:~, training subordinatcs in their respt'ctivc 
positions under ddferent areas, quality control, counseling, payroll, Inventory of mdic~s, v~hiclts,  
cell phonc~, flash lighb, rain gcar. ccrnipuh.rs, rth . .  Kttspor~~il?lt> t e r  placenicnt, programming. 
reading anti evaluation nf Deggy '1'0u1.s. 

IN I'ERXAT. Ih"lEI.I~IC~ENCC;.E SEKVICI: 
Captain/ CMD 1"lim.tor of Opcrntions 
Miami kach ,  1:1,3010? 
20fl5-2006 
Ilead of thr FTuman Rwourcc.~ I)epartmcnt. Responsible tor training subordinates in their 
rtqtrctive position5 under different areas of the contract. Ckersaw scheiluh~g of over 10(1 
employees. Kesponsible for the placemcnt and training of the con~munication c r ~ ~ t c r s  as well as 
placement, programming, reading and evaluation of all Lie Ilcles Sknps. Directed and controlled 
the flow of traffic for n~djor events such as tlie Miami International Boat Show and the INS 
Cerernon~es. Addressed all que.;tions and/or concerns brought tu nly attentroll bv the cllent 
Worked extensively w/C'h,IH k u r ~ t y  Administrator Responsible tor payroll, Invmtory ol 
unrforms, bike patrol equipment, radios, etc. 

ARMOR SECURI'IY, INC. 
hlajorl l .t>ad Supervisor 
Miami, FI. 33135 
2003-2005 
'l'rainrd and supervised suhrdil~ates on their respeclivc positions. Rcvd and evaluated weekly 
,sca~~rting reports. Made surc all thc CMR contract's posh wtve covered. Addressed all the clients' 
concerns that nriw during my tcriurt.. .%lleduled over I00 emplovees. 

GTIJ DELIVk.iI<Y ST:RVICl: 
Floor Pt~rsonal/Dispalzl~er 
Orlando, FI, 
2001-1999 
Picked up lost luggage from diffcrcnt airline:, and brouglit U~t.nt bail, to our otfic:e for sorting and 
~iistril?utiorr. [ d!isigned drivers to diffcrt-nt areas tliroughout the state of Florida. I answered thtt 
plrones in the absence of thc shift  supervisor to assist passengers, ail.linc's rcprescntntivrs and 
<;TI.) drivers. 



REFERENCES 

Similar Work Experience 

Security Alliance LLC is a Miami-based provider of full-spectrum security services, specializing 
in security guard services. Our headquarters office is located in Miami, Florida. The company 
has been successfully performing on guard services contracts for government agencies, including 
U.S. Diplomatic Missions since 2009, and has received commendations as well as being named 
DOS small business contractor of the year for its performance. SA has also conductedlis 
conducting numerous similar projects at the local, state, and Federal level. 

Security Alliance has been providing security guard services since 200 1. In that time, Security 
Alliance has grown from 20 employees to approximately 800 employees, providing an estimated 
1,500,000 hours per year of security guard services. We currently operate over 29,000 hours per 
week of security services generating annual revenues of approximately $17,000,000. 

Security Alliance has current operations in Miami, Florida (Headquarters); Miami Beach, FL; 
Los Angeles, California; Belmopan, Belize (LGF - US Embassy); Georgetown, Guyana (LGF - 
US Embassy); and Paramaribo, Suriname (LGF - US Embassy (transition not complete). 

Security Alliance currently employs approximately 500 security officers in the South Florida 

e market to provide services for its customers, including Miami-Dade County GSA, Miami-Dade 
Transit, the City of Miami Beach, the State of Florida Department of Health, and the United 
States Southern Command (Department of Defense). 

In addition to the services currently being provided by Security Alliance, the management 
team at Security Alliance brings much experience in the performance of related services. 
The combined experience of the President, Vice-President and Director of Operations for 
Security Alliance amounts to over seventy-five (75) years of experience in delivering service to 
commercial and government agencies. 

Similar Past Performance 

On the following pages, SA provides descriptions of the security service contracts held by SA 
over the past five (5) years, including project contact points. 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
P 

Customer Name: United States Department of State 

Contract Title: Local Guard Services, American Embassy, Belmopan, Belize 

Contract No.: S-AQMMA-09-COO99 

Period of Performance: August 2009 - Present 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $1,200,000 (Approximate) 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $1,000,000 (Approximate) 

Number and Type of Guards: 60 Unarmed Guards 

Customer Contacts: Tracy Babst-Wiedenbrug (CO) and Rob Kelty (RSO) 

Description: The American Embassy in Belmopan, Belize required the services of 
approximately 60 unarmed guard personnel for the protection of personnel and assets at the 
United States Embassy compound, residential compound, and Peace Corps compound in 
Belmopan. 

P Levels of service include Guard Force Commander, Shift Supervisors, Senior Guards, Guard- 
Drivers, and Guards. SA personnel perform all security functions required at the Embassy and 
related properties, to include access control, security screening, security patrols (vehicle and foot 
patrols), static posts, and incident response functions. 

All duties are performed in accordance with USDOS contract specifications, SGIM, Post Orders 
and SOP'S. 

Security Alliance provides a dedicated Project Manager to oversee the services at the US 
Embassy and provides all of manpower, equipment, supplies, supervision, and managerial and 
administrative oversight to maintain compliance with contract specifications and Embassy 
expectations. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA was recently deducted approximately $350 for repairs to a 
government vehicle damaged by an untimely deployment of the delta barrier. No disciplinary 
action was taken, as it was an officer with a good performance track record who simply made a 
mistake. 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
$- 

Customer Name: United States Department of State 

Contract Title: Local Guard Services, American Embassy, Georgetown, Guyana 

Contract No.: S-AQMMA-09-COO99 

Period of Performance: May 1,20 10 - Present 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $1,700,000 (Approximate) 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $1,800,000 (Approximate) 

Number and Type of Guards: 190 Armed and Unarmed Guards 

Customer Contacts: Rachel Carria (CO) and Palmer Jones (ARSO) 

Description: The American Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana required the services of 
approximately 190 unarmed guard personnel for the protection of personnel and assets at the 
United States Embassy compound and residences throughout Georgetown. 

Levels of service include Guard Force Commander, Shift Supervisors, Senior Guards, Guard- 

#- 
Drivers, and Guards. SA personnel perform all security functions required at the Embassy and 
related properties, to include access control, security screening, security patrols (vehicle and foot 
patrols), static posts, and incident response functions. 

Armed personnel are all trained in accordance with DOS classroom and range requirements and 
SA's own internal standards for safe handling and proficiency. 

All duties are performed in accordance with USDOS contract specifications, SGIM, Post Orders 
and SOP'S. 

Security Alliance provides a dedicated Project Manager to oversee the services at the US 
Embassy and provides all of manpower, equipment, supplies, supervision, and managerial and 
administrative oversight to maintain compliance with contract specifications and Embassy 
expectations. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA has had minimal deductions related to unmanned posts and 
vehicle failures on this contract. 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
srs 

Customer Name: United States Department of State 

Contract Title: Local Guard Services, American Embassy, Paramaribo, Suriname 

Contract No.: S-AQMMA- 10-C-0063 

Period of Performance: August 20 10 - Present 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $1,200,000 (Approximate) 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $1,200,000 (Approximate) 

Number and Type of Guards: 140 Armed and Unarmed Guards 

Customer Contacts: Rachel Carria (CO) and Alex Dykstra (ARSO) 

Description: The American Embassy in Paramaribo, Suriname required the services of 
approximately 140 unarmed guard personnel for the protection of personnel and assets at the 
United States Embassy compound and residences throughout Georgetown. 

Levels of service include Guard Force Commander, Shift Supervisors, Senior Guards, Guard- 
Drivers, and Guards; as well as Surveillance Detection Specialists and Surveillance Detection 
Supervisors. SA personnel perform all security functions required at the Embassy and related 
properties, to include access control, security screening, security patrols (vehicle and foot 
patrols), static posts, and incident response functions. 

Armed personnel are all trained in accordance with DOS classroom and range requirements and 
SA's own internal standards for safe handling and proficiency. 

All duties are performed in accordance with USDOS contract specifications, SGIM, Post Orders 
and SOP'S. 

Security Alliance provides a dedicated Project Manager to oversee the services at the US 
Embassy and provides all of manpower, equipment, supplies, supervision, and managerial and 
administrative oversight to maintain compliance with contract specifications and Embassy 
expectations. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA has had no deficiencies or deductions on this contract. 



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
.@- 

Customer Name: Miami Dade County General Services Administration 

Contract Title: Security Guard Services, Miami-Dade County, Florida 

Contract No. 487B - 1C 

Period of Performance: April 2005 - Present 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $4,000,000+ annually 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $5,500,000+ annually 

Number and type of guards: 125 armed and unarmed officers (3 Levels) 

Building Owner's Name and Telephone #: Mr. Daniel Payne (305) 375-101 1 

Description: Miami-Dade County GSA utilizes approximately 30,000 hours per year of 
security guard services. They have split the County into seven (7) separate geographic "Sectors" 
and solicited services from seven (7) different security providers. 

The specifications call for three (3) levels of service, with the base level requiring minimal - security experience and unarmed officers, while Levels 2 and 3 call for armed security officers 
with varying degrees of training and experience. Level 3 officers must have prior experience in 
civilian police or military police service. 

The services are provided at various County operated facilities including the Miami-Dade 
Fire Rescue HeadquartersIEmergency Operations Center, Elections Headquarters, Water and 
Sewer Department (WASD) Water Treatment Plants and other (WASD) facilities, Solid Waste 
Department Headquarters, Animal Services Offices, and several housing developments and 
youth centers. 

Security Alliance operates the services in the geographic sector known as 1B. In all, Security 
Alliance operates just under 5,000 hours per week of services for the County, with approximately 
35% of the work being armed security service. Our armed officers carry .38 caliber revolvers or 
9mm. semi-automatic pistols and no less than 18 rounds of ammunition. All armed officers are 
required to complete a minimum of forty (40) hours of weapons training, including range time, 
and to cany a State of Florida "G" license for work as an armed security officer. 

The work at County GSA facilities includes access control, facility patrols, visitor screening, 
including the use of screening technology for weapons detection, and vehicular patrols. 

For the contract with Miami-Dade County, Security Alliance provides a dedicated project 
manager and two (2) dedicated supervisors, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days 
per week. Security Alliance supervisors are required to conduct post checks at each or our 37 

,.m, service locations no less than twice per shift, or six (6) times per day. 



In the eyes of Miami-Dade County, Security Alliance has established itself as the premiere 
P- security services provider to the County (of the seven service providers). Our training and 

performance standards and our management responsiveness have set us apart from the other 
providers. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA has been fined on several occasions for issues such as 1) officers 
failing to arrive to work on time, 2) failure to provide radios on time for special detail work, 
3) inoperable golf cart, and 4) failure to provide required reports on a timely basis. On each 
occasion, SA has been able to remedy the issue quickly and take steps to try to prevent future 
occurrences. 

Total amount of deduction is approximately $4,500.00. 



P CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 

Customer Name: City of Miami Beach 

Contract Title: Security Guard Services, Miami Beach, Florida 

Contract No. 34-05/06 

Period of Performance: May 2007 through April 20 1 3 

Initial Award Dollar Value: Approximately $3,000,000 per year 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: Approximately $3,000,000 per year 

Number and type of guards: 80  unarmed officers 

Building Owner's Name and Telephone #: Mr. Tim O'Regan (305) 725-5342 
CorneliusO'Regan@miamibeachfl.gov or fax # (305) 673-7067 

Description: The City of Miami Beach uses the services of unarmed security officers to 
provide access control and patrol functions throughout key City properties, public venues, and 
parking facilities. 

The services call for patrols on foot, bicycle, golf cart and marked security vehicles, and cover 
the City's Boardwalk, Beachwalk, Lincoln Road, and City parks. Security is also provided for 
every City-owned parking garage, City Hall, and one gated residential community (a Special 
Taxing District). 

In all, Security Alliance mans twenty-three (23) separate posts for the City of Miami Beach. 

Security Alliance provides all the manpower, supplies, and equipment, to include vehicles, golf 
carts and bicycles. We  also supply a dedicated supervisory force (two (2) per shift) and a 
dedicated manager for services at Miami Beach. 

All patrol locations are required to use the DEGGY@ brand of patrol tour management systems 
with the patrol tour reports being downloaded weekly and supplied to the City as backup for 
invoicing. 

At the City of Miami Beach, Security Alliance works closely with the City of Miami Beach 
Police Department and operates under the direction of the Security Contract Administrator, 
former CMBPD Sgt. Tim O'Regan. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA has been fined on several occasions. All of the fines were 

nC, 
related to guards not making patrol rounds, as required, using the GEMS system. Total amount 
of fines is less than $2,000.00. Security Alliance has not been fined for over two years as of this 
date. 



8- STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Customer Name: State of Florida Department of Health 

Contract Title: Armed and Unarmed Security Guard Services, Miami, Florida 

Contract No. DET27 (Renewal # DET73) 

Period of Performance: June 2006 through May 2012 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $480,000 per year 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $500,000 per year 

Number and type of guards: 25 armed and unarmed officers 

Building Owner's Name and Telephone #: Traci Dickerson (786) 845-0356 
Traci Dickerson@doh.state.fl.us or fax # (305) 845-03 13 

Description: The State of Florida Department of Health utilizes both armed and unarmed 
security guard service at the state-run public health clinics, the State Lab in Miami, and the 
Bureau of Vital Statistics. 

Security officers at these locations provide a visitor screening and information function while 

pin being responsible for crowd control. At one location, Security Alliance personnel are required to 
operate screening technology (walk-thru magnetometer and hand held metal detector) to ensure 
that no weapons are permitted to enter the facility. Security officers are required to conduct 
periodic patrols of their assigned facilities and to remain posted near the facility entrance, while 
not on patrol. 

Our armed officers carry .38 caliber revolvers or 9mm. semi-automatic pistols and no less than 
18 rounds of ammunition. All armed officers are required to complete a minimum of forty (40) 
hours of weapons training, including range time, and to carry a State of Florida "G" license for 
work as an armed security officer. 

In all, Security Alliance mans eight (8) locations dispersed throughout Miami-Dade County, with 
a total of eleven (1 1) security posts. 

Security Alliance works under the direction of Mr. Traci Dickerson, Contract Administrator. 

Security Alliance is in the second year of a three (3) year contract, with an Option to Renew for 
three (3) more years. 

Deficiencies / Deductions: SA has had no deficiencies or deductions on this contract. 



P UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

Customer Name: US Army Corp of Engineers 

Contract Title: Security Guards Temporary Pump Stations, Miami, Florida 

Contract No. W9 12EP-07-R-0024 

Period of Performance: March 2006 through September 2009 

Initial Award Dollar Value: $260,000 per year 

Each Option Year Dollar Value: $403,000 per year 

Number and type of guards: 14 Unarmed Guard I officers 

Building Owner's Name and Telephone #: Mr. Iridious T. Ruise (904) 232-1068 
Iridious.T.Ruise@usace.army.mil or fax # (904) 232-2749 

Description: This is the only federal government contract currently being operated by Security 
Alliance. For the US Army Corp of Engineers, Security Alliance began providing unarmed 
(Guard I) security officers to remain posted at the entrance to two (2) pumping stations. The 

@@ security officers are posted there to prevent vandalism or unauthorized personnel from entering 
the area. 

As of March 1,2008 the Army Corp added a third pump station to our responsibilities. 

The hours of service for all locations are 4:OClPM through 7:00AM, Mondays through Fridays, 
and twenty-four (24) hours per day on Saturdays and Sundays. 

Security officers are required to document their presence through the use a patrol tour 
management system. The reports are downloaded monthly and provided with our invoices as 
support documentation. 

Deficiencies 1 Deductions: SA has had no deficiencies or deductions on this contract. 



ac The following is a list of all other Security Alliance contracts (not described above) in the past 
five (5) years (SA has held no sub-contracts): 

ACCOUNTS NAME AND CONTACT INFORMATION TYPE OF SERVICE LOCATION 

*Miami -Dade County Transit Department* 
EricMuntan 

Homestead Miami Speedway 
Jay Fraioli 

Airport Corporate Center 
Walker Burttschell 

Johnson & Wales 
Yakir Fernandez 
Rainer Gonzalez 

Quadomain Recreation Association 
Rill Breen 
Steve Manley 

CPH Miami 
Valycia Cureton 

CPH Homestead 
Leo Morrison 

Aquasol Condominium 
Angelina Zalaquett 
Denise Cuesta 

Celebration Point 
Gladys Cartas 

Facchina - McGaughan 
CunWybonly 

SED Warehouse w Mark DiVito 
Dadeland Walk Association 

Ricki Friedman 
Biltmore Regent 

Ed Perez 
Beckman & Coulter 

Alex Marin 
Mercantil Commerce Bank 

Mariela de Cardenas 
Graham Companies 

Jorge Ferbeyre 

Access Control 
(305) 375-4240 

Patrolling, Access Control 
(786)351- 7699 

Patrolling, Lobby Attendants 
(305)468- 8200 

Patrolling, Dispatch Communications 
(786)236 -2899 
(786)236-2183 

Patrolling, & Desk Attendants 
(6 17)797-4626 
(561)558-6424 

Access Control & Patrolling 
(305)329-303 1 

Access Control & Patrolling 
(305)416- 7196 

Lobby Attendant &Patrolling 
(786)587-8896 
(786)897- 1006 

Patrolling 
(954)214-5 126 

Patrolling 
(954)77 1-6677 

Patrolling 
(770)3 17- 1827 

Access Control & Patrolling 
(305)254-7228 

Lobby Attendant & Patrolling 
(305)298-5 196 

Access Control & Patrolling 
(305)796-7749 

Lobby Control 
(305)342-4068 

Patrolling, Bike Patrol 
(305)820-8062 

Miami Dade County 

Homestead, Florida 

Miami, Florida 

North Miami, Florida 

Hollywood, Florida 

Miami, Florida 

Homestead, Florida 

Miami Beach, Florida 

Miami Lakes, Florida 

Miami Beach, Florida 

Miami, Florida 

Kendall, Florida 

Coral Gables, Florida 

Miami, Florida 

Miami, Florida 

Miami Lakes, Florida 

"These services are provided as part of the JV known as PPIAlSecurity Alliance, a joint venture. 

Security Alliance has not lost any contract for service reasons. 



PROPOSER'S APPROACH 

Scope of Service (Summarv) 

Security officers at the City of Hallandale Beach communities will provide a combination of 
access monitoring and recording, security patrol, and criminal activity deterrence functions. 
Security Alliance personnel assigned to City of Hallandale Beach will be prepared to interact 
professionally with residents and visitors at all times while representing both Security Alliance 
and City of Hallandale Beach. 

The stationary guardhouse officers at the Golden Isles community will provide a passive access 
monitoring and recording function. The security officers will step outside of the gatehouse to 
record the entry of each visitor vehicle. Upon the arrival of each vehicle at the guardhouse, 
security will greet the driver asking "May I assist you". If destination information is obtained 
during the verbal exchange, security will record that information, using the log sheets provided. 
Security will then enter the color, make and license plate of each vehicle and record the time at 
which the vehicle entered the community. Security cannot and will not prevent any vehicle 
from entering the community's public roads. 

,* The roving patrol officers at Three Islands (and Golden Isles, if requested) Beach will make 
regular patrols of the community property in fully marked security patrol vehicles, provided by 
Security Alliance. In conducting these patrols, Security Alliance will provide a highly visible 
presence to enforce the rules, regulations and policies of the community, and to deter criminal 
activity in the area. The conduct of each patrol round will be documented on the security 
officer's Daily Activity Report. 

In the event that any suspicious activity is observed, by either the stationary or roving security 
officers, security will use the radio provided to contact Security Alliance dispatch, who will in 
turn contact the Hallandale Beach police department to request a report the activity and request 
a response. Any unusual observations or occurrences will be documented by the generation of a 
detailed Incident Report. 

Security Alliance will provide security dispatch services twenty-four hours per day, seven days 
per week, year round. These specially trained dispatch officers will act as the focal point for all 
security communications, and will dispatch, as needed, patrol officers to any location(s) in need 
of a security response. The Incident Report will detail all information, observations, and actions 
taken. 

All security paperwork, including Visitors Logs, Daily Activity Reports, and Incident Reports 

4- 
will be presented for review by the management of City of Hallandale Beach daily. 



Citv of Hallandale Beach Proiect Plan 
!@- 

The following plan addresses, concisely and in chronological order, all of the critical 
components of Security Alliance's approach to providing quality security services, specifically 
in accordance with the needs of the City of Hallandale Beach. Below, Security Alliance will 
describe in detail how it proposes to accomplish each critical task; and provide a timeline for 
completion of each task culminating with the commencement of services on the scheduled start 
date. 

Upon being given Notice to Proceed, or 30 days prior to service inception, whichever is earlier, 
Security Alliance will begin implementation of the following operational and administrative 
functions: 

Contract Administration 

Security Alliance will gather, prepare and submit all required administrative documentation, to 
include: proof of insurance, copies of all licenses and permits, and all required documents. 

Target Completion Date 25 days prior to start-up 

Operational Support and Logistics 

Security Alliance will establish and or confirm relationships with vendors providing required 
equipment and supplies to include patrol vehicles, tour patrol management systems, uniform 
supplies, and field supplies. Pictures of patrol vehicles are shown immediately after this 
section. 

Within five (5) days of notice of award, Security Alliance will begin the process of ordering all 
equipment and supplies necessary for all operational needs. 

Target Completion Date 25 days prior to start-up 



Post Orders Pre~aration 
ib" 

Security Alliance management will conduct site visits to the service locations (Three Islands and 
Golden Isles) to be covered under the City of Hallandale Beach security project. We will make 
contact with the designated City of Hallandale Beach security representative and request input 
for consideration in the preparation of specific post orders for each security post assignment. 

Upon completion of an initial draft of post orders for each location, Security Alliance will 
forward for review, to City of Hallandale Beach management, a complete set of 1) General Post 
Orders, 2) Site and Shift Specific Post Orders, and (3) Emergency Contact information. 

After receiving proposed changes, additions or deletions to the draft Post Orders from City of 
Hallandale Beach management, Security Alliance will finalize the working set of Post Orders. 
A copy of the final Post Orders for each post assignment will be delivered to City of Hallandale 
Beach representative, posted on our "Tabs" system on line, and delivered to the service location 
at the time of service inception. 

Target Completion Date 15 days prior to start-up 

Recruitment 

Approximately twenty (20) days prior to service inception, Security Alliance will begin its 
recruiting efforts. It should be understood that recruiting efforts made too far in advance 
of service inception would be senseless, as the selected candidates generally cannot afford 
(financially) to wait an extended period without earning wages. 

Security Alliance will use all of the standard methods of recruitment, including newspaper 
advertising, armed forces publications, and word of mouth for security officer recruitment. 

Security Alliance will also select the best candidates from its own State-licensed security training 
school, the Protective Security Training Academy (a sister company). Qualified candidates, 
who excel in the classroom and written test portions of the training program, will be given an 
opportunity for assignment on the City of Hallandale Beach security project. 



Those security officers currently providing service for the incumbent contractor at the City 
of Hallandale Beach, who have excelled in the performance of their duties will be welcome 
to submit an application to Security Alliance. Upon successful completion of the application 
and background process, those officers who meet the qualifications will receive priority for 
assignment on the City of Hallandale Beach security project. 

Target Completion Date 10 days prior to start-up 

Screening 

Through its Investigative Division, Security Alliance will conduct a comprehensive pre- 
employment background check on each candidate for assignment to the City of Hallandale 
Beach security project, to include: 

Criminal History (FDLE) (Out of state, if required) 
Employment History Verification 
Military Service1 Nature of Discharge verification 
Security License ("D") verification 
Driver's License Check (5 Year History) 
Pre-Employment Drug Screen (Florida Drug-Free Workplace) 
Personal reference checks 
Proof of Work Authorization 

Upon request, Security Alliance will prepare and provide, to City of Hallandale Beach 
Management, a personnel file on each assigned security officer to document all of the above, and 
other post selection items (e.g. Training documentation). 

Target Completion Date 5 days prior to start-up 

* Uniforming and ADDearance 



Security Alliance is acutely aware of the importance of professional appearance for its security 
officers and accordingly stresses that importance to all uniformed personnel. 

It is our philosophy and experience that in residential security environments, 
the hard-look uniform style for security officers provides an overt security 
presence and establishes authority and command. We feel this professional 
police-style look commands greater respect and helps to instill morale within 
the ranks of our officers. 

Security Officers at City of Hallandale Beach will wear the standard 
Security Alliance police-style uniform consisting of black trousers with a 
white security shirt, and high-gloss duty belt and accoutrements. 

Uniforms will be issued in accordance with the following schedule: 

Uniform Trousers 2 

Security Shirts 3 

Security Duty Belt I 

Rain GearHeavy Jacket 1 

Security Alliance Badge 1 

Company ldentification Card 1 

Security officers will be responsible for providing the appropriate black shoes and dark socks to 
complement the professional security look. 

Target Completion Date 5 days prior to start-up 

Scheduling 



For the City of Hallandale Beach security project, security schedules for each service location 
will be entered into our Vision scheduling and timekeeping system no later than ten (10) days 
prior to the start of service. 

Upon the entering of all service schedules into the Vision system, Security Alliance will provide 
City of Hallandale Beach management with a user name and password, allowing them "anytime" 
access to our service schedules twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, year 
round. 

Security officers will receive their recurring work schedules on a weekly basis, and permanent 
schedules will be posted at the security office for each community (Three Island and Golden 
Isles) of City of Hallandale Beach. As changes occur in the permanent schedule, adjustments 
will be made and new schedules printed out and delivered to the service location. 

Security officer schedules will normally be eight (8) to twelve (12) hour shifts, with exceptions 
for special requests or irregular service schedules. No officer will be allowed to work more 
than twelve (12) consecutive hours, or more than twelve (12) hours in any twenty-four (24) hour 
period. 

Every effort will be made to match security officers to work schedules which best suit their 
personal needs and desires. However, all officers will be expected to provide some level of 
flexibility and a willingness to cooperate with necessary schedule adjustments, or additional 
service needs of the City. 

Target Completion Date 10 days prior to start-up 

Training 

All security officers on the City of Hallandale Beach security project will have completed 
Florida's mandated security training course for licensure as a security officer. In addition to the 
state mandated training, Security Alliance, LLC will provide additional basic security training 
through its subsidiary, Security Alliance Training Academy, to include classroom instruction on 
the following topics: 



Customer Service/Public Relations 1 Crisis PreventionlInte~ention 
Terrorism Awareness Access Control 

Equipment Familiarization Conflict Resolution 
Ethics and Code of Conduct Emergency /Crisis Response. 

In addition to the above, all security officers selected for assignment to City of Hallandale Beach 
will be required to complete some contract specific training for: 

First Aid 
CPR 
Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) 
Defensive Driving 

Site Training will begin at the City of Hallandale Beach five (5) days prior to the commencement 
of service. Each officer will receive between eight (8) and twenty-four (24) hours of site specific 
training, depending on the complexity of .their assignment. Supervisors at City of Hallandale 
Beach will complete no less than twenty-four (24) hours of site training prior to working 
productive (billable) hours. 

cp 
Upon the completion of training for all positions, Security Alliance will administer a written test 
to determine each officer's knowledge of the security functions at City of Hallandale Beach, and 
their preparedness to react to realistic situations for security response. 

Successful completion of all training components and written tests will be documented to each 
officer's personnel file, and will be available for review, upon request, by City of Hallandale 
Beach management. 

Security Alliance anticipates cooperating with the City of Hallandale Beach security 
representative(s) in creating the best possible training programs for assigned security officers. 
Upon notice of award, Security Alliance will provide an outline and curriculum for each 
component of the security training program. 

Security Alliance looks forward to cooperation from the incumbent vendor and input from the 
management of City of Hallandale Beach to ensure a smooth transition. 

Target Completion Date 1 day prior to start-up 

Emer~encv Planning 

9- 



Procedures for reporting and responding to emergencies will be prepared prior to going 
operational. Points of contact will be set up between Security Alliance assigned security 
personnel and all appointed representatives from each community in the City of Hallandale 
Beach. A set of general orders and site specific post orders will be provided on site at City 
of Hallandale Beach and would require all security personnel to be well versed on policies, 
procedures and emergency contingencies. 

Target Completion Date 1 day prior to start-up 



Photos of Security Alliance Vehicles 



FINANCIAL RESOURCES 

Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, d.b.a. Security Alliance, LLC was formed, in 2002, as a 
limited liability company under the laws of the State of Florida. In October of 2010, Security 
Alliance sold 70% of its shares to Sealaska, an Alaskan Native Corporation. The partnership 
with Sealaska, a $600 million dollar entity, will bring financial support that will allow Security 
Alliance to expand with an eye on large projects. 

Security Alliance, LLC was established in the State of Florida in 2002. The corporate address is 
8323 NW 12th Street, Suite 2 18, Doral, Florida 33 126. The telephone # is 305 670-6544, and the 
fax # is 305 670-6545. The executives in the firm are: 

David Ramirez, President 9745 SW 1 10 Street, Miami, FL 33 176 

Carl St. Philip, CFO 604 SW 180 Avenue, Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 

William A. Murphy, Vice-President 5757 Collins Avenue, # 1203, Miami Bch, FL 33 140 

Angel Rosado, Operations Director 1 1 15 1 Laurel Walk Rd., Wellington, FL 33449 

Because of an ownership philosophy of "leaving money in the company", Security Alliance 
is positioned for growth and the financial challenges that come with growth. The recent 
partnership with Sealaska Corporation will open the doors for growth, without concern for cash 
flow. 

There should be no question that Security Alliance has the financial capacity to operate 
effectively the services required for the City of Hallandale Beach. 

Attached immediately following this section are a statement of our condition provided 
by one of our banking relationships, and the two years most recent available financial 
statements for Security Alliance, LLC. 



!?epee Printed: 09/06/2011 

Live Report : SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
D-U-NSB Number: 06-720-3930 
Endorsement: gregm@securityalliancegroup.com 
'D8B Address 
Addnss 8323 Nw 12th St Ste 218 

Doral . FL - 33126 
Loeation T y p  Headquarters 
Phone 305 670-6544 
Fax 
Web www secuntyall~encegroup.wm 

Company Summary 

Trade Payments - Timeliness o f  Historical Payments 

When weighted by dollar amount, Payments to supplien 
average 3 days beyond terms 
12-month DBB PAYDEXB: 78 0 
(Lowest Risk:100; Highest Risk:l) This assessment is 
based on D&Bs 12-month PAYDEXB Score. 

Predlctive Indicators - Risk o f  Financial Stress 

Predictive Indicators - Rlsk o f  Payment Delinquency 

Commercial Credit Score Class: 3 

Predlctive lndlcators - Supplier Evaluation Rlsk 

Supplier Evaluation Risk Rating: 1 Low risk of 
supplier experiencing severe financial stress over the next 
12 months. 

Financial Stress Score Class: 1 
Low risk of severe financial stress over the next 12 
months. 

Predictive lndlcators - Credit Capacityfor Headquarters 

History & Operatlons 

This is  a headquarters location 
Branch(es) or Division(s) Y 
exist 
Manager DAVID RAMIREZ, MNG MBR 
Year Started 2002 
Employees 450 (UNDETERMINED 

Here) 
Financing SECURED 
SIC 7381 
Line of business Detective/ armored car 

services 
NAICS 561612 
Histoly Status CLEAR 
Financial Condition GOOD 

Publlc Filings 

The following data includes both open and closed filings 
found in DBB's database on this company. 

Record Number of Most Recent Filing 
TYPO Records Date 

Bankruptcies 0 

Judgments 0 

Liens 1 

Suits 1 

D&B Rating: 3A2 

Financial Strength:&nbsp 3A indicates $1,000,000 to 
$9,999,999 
Commerical Credit Appraisal: 2 is good 

This assessment is based on D&'s D8B Rating. 

Flnanclals Overview 

Financial Statement Date Fiscal statement dated DEC 
31 2009: 

Total Current Assets td> 2,623,121.00 
Total Current Liabilities /td> 1,165,635.00 
Total Assets 2,965,336.00 
Total Liabilities + Equity 2,965,336.00 
Current Ratio 2.3 
Quick Ratio 2.0 
Total Liabilities to Net Worth 106.5 
Ratio 
Sales to Net Working 10.0 
Capital Ratio 
Net Worth 1,435,794.00 
Annual Sales 14,529,558.00 
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The public record items contained herein may have been 
paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to todays date. 

This information may not be reproduced in whole or in part by any means of reproduction. 
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P 
BankUnited 
7765 NW 148th Street 
Miami Lakes, FL 33016 

Carlos E. Gonzalez, Jr. 
Vice President, Commercial Banking 
Tel(305) 231-8533 
E-mail: ~onzalez@bankunited.com 

May 12,201 1 

Mr. David Ramirez 
Mr. Carl St. Philip 
Security Alliance, LLC ( M a  Security Alliance of Florida, LLC) 
6.201 SW 70 Street, 2* Floor 
Miami, FL 33 143 

Mr. St. Philip: 

BankUnited (the "Bank") has approved your credit request to Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 
(the "Borrower") as outlined below. Please note that this outline does not contain all of the terms, 
conditions and other provisions involved in this transaction that would be more fi~lly described in 
the definitive legal document(s) for the proposed transaction. 

Borrowerr Security Alliance, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (flda 
Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, a Florida limited liability company) 

Amount: $750,000 Revolving Credit Facility to support working capital and 
general corporate purposes. 

111terest Rate: 1 -month LIBOR + 3.75%, floating with an interest rate floor of 4.5% 

F:acility Fee: $7,500 at closing for two-year commitment 

Miaturity: 24-months from closing 

P:aymen ts: Accrued interest due monthly, principal due at maturity. 

Collateral: First position UCC-1 blanket lien interest on all corporate assets. 

Guarantors: None 

Closing and Other Conditions: 

1) Any existing UCC-I filings by SunTrust Bank to be terminated and replaced by UCC-I 
from BankUnited. BankUnited shall be in first position. 

2) Security Alliance to establish its entire depository and treasury management relationship 
at BankUnited prior to closing. 

3) The Borrower to pay all out of pocket costs associated with the closing of this transaction. 
4) Any indebtedness payable to Sealaska Corp. andlor Sealaska Security Holdings, LLC 

either as a short-term advance or fbture loan shall be subordinated to BankUnited. 



Annual Reporting Requirements: 

Borrower to submit annual corporate tax returns (including K-1 schedules and 
attachments) or copy of extension by March 3 1. If extension is submitted, then corporate 
tax returns to be submitted no later than September 30. 
Borrower to submit annual audited financial statements no later than 120 days fiom its 
fiscal year-end. 
Borrower to semi-annual company prepared fmancial statements, Accounts Receivable 
Aging Report and Accounts Payable Aging Report within 45 days of each 61301XX and 
1213 1/XX period-end. 
Sealaska Corporation (owner of Sealaska Security Holdings, LLC) to submit their annual 
report or company draft financial statements no later than 120 days fiom fiscal year-end. 
The bank has the right to request current financial statements on the Borrower and parent 
company (Sealaska Security Holdings, LLC) at any time during the term of the loan, and 
borrower will provide requested statements within 10 business days. 
With the exception of the pending SBA approval for the sale from David Ramirez to 
William Murphy, no material change in ownership during the term of the loan without 
consent of BankUnited. As per this commitment letter, the pending sale between David 
Ramirez and William Murphy has been approved by BankUnited. 
Borrower to maintain at all times appropriate commercial liability and hazard. Bank shall 
be named as loss payee a s  well as Additional Insured on Liability Insurance. 
No secondary financing shall be allowed without prior written consent of BankUnited. 
Bank shall have the right to conduct field audit at anytime throughout the term of the loan 
related to this agreement. 

Covenants: 

1. Minimum Debt Service Coverage of 1 . 3 0 ~  to 1 . 0 0 ~ ~  to be tested annually starting with 
FYE 1213 1/20 10. Debt service coverage will be defined as the sum of net income, taxes, 
depreciation, amortization and interest expense, less dividendsldistributions, divided by 
the sum of (interest expense, current portion of long-term debt, and current portion of 
capital leases). 

2. Minimum Tangible Net Worth of $2,000,000 to be tested annually starting with FYE 
1213 11201 0. Tangible net worth will be defined as book net worth less goodwill and 
intangible assets, less amounts due to the Company from affiliates, stockholders and all 
other related parties. 

3. Maximum Total Liabilities to Tangible Net Worth of 1.5q to be tested annually starting 
with FYE 1213 112010. Total liabilities to Tangible Net Worth ratio will be defined as 
total liabilities on the balance sheet, less subordinated debt, divided by (book net worth 
less goodwill and intangible assets, and amounts due to the Company from affiliates, 
stockholders and all other related parties). 

This Commitment shall be considered null and void unless the Borrower acknowledges 
acceptance hereof by signing and returning the enclosed copy of this letter before April 3oh, 201 1. 

Very truly yours, 

srsr. Carlos E. Gonzalez, Jr. 
Vice President 



ACCEPTED BY: 

Security Alliance, LLC, as Borrower (Vnla Security Alliance of Florida, LLC) 

By: David Rarnirez 
~ i t l e :  President 
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P 11 Tolley, Davis & Company, P.L.L.C. 

9350 South Dixie Highway Penthouse V 
Miami, FL 331 56 
Omce 305.670.1001 Fax 305.670.1888 

97665 Oveneas  Highway 
Key Largo, FL 33037 
OMce 305.852.9898 Farr 305.852.9997 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
? a  Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 

D/B/A Security Alliance, LLC 
Miami, Florida 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, D/B/A 
Security Alliance, LLC as of December 3 1, 20 10, and the related statement of income, changes 
in Members' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

*'* 
these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidcnce supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
prescntation. Wc believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, 
the financial position of Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, D/B/A Security Alliance, LLC as of 
December 31, 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Tolley, Davis & Company, P.L.L.C. 
March 29,20 1 1 

Member of the American and Florida Instltutes of  Certified Public Accountants 
I 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,2010 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable - trade - net of allowance 
for doubtful accounts in the amount of $74,783 

Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - net of 
accumulated depreciation in the amount of $946,289 (Note C) 

RELATED PARTY LOANS - net (Note 8) 

ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS - net of 
accumulated amortization in the amount of $2.679 

DEPOSITS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 
t CURRENT LIABILITIES 
ak* Bank overdraft 

Accounts payable - trade 
Accrued salaries and expenses 
Sales tax payable 
Related party loans 
Current portion under capital lease obligations (Note E) 
Current portion of long-term debt (Note D) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Note E) 

LONG-TERM DEBT - net of current portion (Note D) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

MEMBERS' CAPITAL 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
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SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

REVENUES 
Guard and investigative services 
Other revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

COST OF SALES 
Direct cost - payroll 
Direct cost - other 

TOTAL COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Payroll burden 
Selling and adminishative expenses 
Management fees (Note 0) 
Interest 
Taxes 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,100,454 

NET INCOME $ 663,265 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
3 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA-rION ACTIVITIES 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable - trade 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Related party loans 
Deposits 
Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable - trade 
Accrued salaries and expenses 
Sales tax payable 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (34,700) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment 

'Ba*L NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (377,105) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment on related party loans 
Repayments on line of credit 
Proceeds under capital lease obligations 
Repayments on capital lease obligations 
Proceeds from notes payable 
Repayments on long term debt 
Contributions from members 
Payments of distributions to members 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (58,651 ) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH (470,456) 

CASH (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ (1 3,302) 

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES 
Interest paid 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
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SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FlNANCJAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFtCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of herat ions 
The Company is a provider of guard and private investigation services in Florida, Belize and Guyana. The Company 
provides credit in the normal course of business to its customers and performs ongoing credit evaluations of those 
customers. It maintains allowances for doubtful accounts based on factors surrounding the credit risk of specific 
customers, historical trends, and other information. Credit losses, when realized, have been within the range of the 
Company's expectations and, historically have not been significant. 

The Belize and Guyana operations are classified as foreign Branch operating units. Separate books and records are 
kept for these operations and are combined with the Company's local books and records. Conkact negotiations are 
currenUy in progress to establish an operating unit in Suriname. Accordingly, a company has been incorporated 
locally for that possibility. All three were incorporated as limited liability entities in their respective countries and 
are subject to all local statutory regulations, laws and custom that is applicable. Belize wns incorporated in 2009, and 
Guyana and Suriname in 2010. 

Use of Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the 
reported revenues and expenses. 

Trade Accounts Receivable 
Trade accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for expected losses. The allowance is estimated from 
historical performance and projections. 

Revenue Recopnition 
The Company recognizes revenue as guard service or private investigative services are rendered. 

De~reciation 
The Company's furniture and fixtures, computers and equipment, software and vehicles are depreciated using 
primarily the straight-line mcthod for financial reporting purposes. Furniture and fixtures are estimated to have a 
four year life. Computers and equipment, software and vehicles are estimated to have a three year life. 

Amortization 
The Company's organizational costs are amortized utilizing the straight-line method over sixty months for financial 
reporting purposes and amounted to $0 during 2010. As of the end of 2010, all organizational costs were fully 
amortized. 

Advertising 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expenses for the year ended 
December 3 1,2010 was $4,929. 

Income Taxes 
The Company, with the consent of its members, have elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed as a 
partnership. The 'members of a lilnited liability company are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company's 
taxable income. Thcrcfore, no provision or liability for Federal income taxes has been included in these financial 
statements. 

The Company has bcen notified by its local accountants in Belize that due to the nature of its operations, it is not 
taxable in that jurisdiction. 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE B - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During 20 10, management fees and administrative payroll were charged by Choice Management Solutions, inc. to 
the Company. 

The management fees are fees billed by Choice Management Solutions, Inc. commissions, insurance and 
administration that it incurs on behalf of the Company. 

Administrative payroll is includes payroll of the members as well as other office staff and executives that do 
adniinistrative work for the Company. The total payroll charged to the Company from Choice Management 
Solutions, Inc. was $1 ,I 68,676. 

As of December 31,201 0, the Company owed Choice Management Solutions, Inc. $39,727 

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

As of December 31, 2010, furniture and fixtures, computer and equipment, software and vehicles consist of the 
following: 

Furniture and fixhires 
Computers and equipment 
Software 
Vehicles 

'P Vehicles under cap~tal lease 
Leasehold improvements 

Accumulated depreciation 

Total depreciation amounted to $192,437 during 2010. 

NOTE D .-- DEBT 

On December 3 1 ,  2010 the Company was obligated on a note payable with respect to a vehicle financed through 
Ford Credit. The note payablc bear intercst at 3.90%, with an original tern of 60 months. The total outstanding 
balance on the note payable as of December 3 I, 2010 was $30,533. The maturities (excluding interest) of long-term 
debt for this notc payable are $10,080, 10,480 and $9,973 for 201 1,2012 and thereafter respectively. 

At December 31, 2010 the Conlpany carried h o  unsecured short term obligation for notes payable with respect to 
its professional liability insurance policies. The first note with Imperial Credit Corp has an interest rate of 6.99% , 
has a term of 12 months and expires in July 201 1. The second note with Bank Direct Capital Finance has an interest 
ratc of 6.35%, has a term of 12 months and expires in November 201 1. The balance due on the two notes at 
December 31,2010 is $27.649 and $90,656 respectively. 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE D - DEBT - CONTTNUED 

Under the terms of sale to Sealaska Security Holdings LLC, the owners were required to extinguish both the 
"Revolving Demand Master Borrowing Loan" and the existing Term Loan prior to October 3 1, 2010. Consequently, 
as of December 3 1,20 10, the principal balance of both the revolving loan and the term loan was $0. 

NOTE E - DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS 

The Company leases office space in Miami Florida, Miami Beach Florida, Belize, Guyana, and Suriname. under 
non-cancelable operating leases. The Miami Florida and Miami Beach offices provide for minimum lease payments 
and cost of living increases each year. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments required under the operating leases: 

The Company leases certain equipment under long-term lease agreements classitied as capital leases. The following 
is a schedule of capital lease payments required under the capital leases: 

Less interest 

Present value of minimum lease payments 

NOTE F - CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP 

On October 3 1 ,  2010 the existing owncrs sold 70% of their interest to Sealaska Security Holdings LLC, an Alaska 
Limited Liability Company. Under the terms of the sale, the services of the current management are retained through 
executive employment agreements. 

NOTE G - -  MAJOR CUSTOMER 

Approxi~natcly sixty three percent (63%) of the Company's revenue is derived ftom three customers. 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
SCHEDULES OF SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Advertizing 
Automobile 
Bad debt reserve 
Bank service charges 
Charible contributions 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Licenses and miscellaneous taxes 
Meals and entertainment 
Miscellaneous and other 
Occupancy cost 
Office and other supplies 
Postage and printing 
Repairs and maintenance 
Telephone and cornrnunlcations 
Training 
Travel 
Uniforms 

TOTAL SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $ 1,856,970 

Read accompaying notes and independent auditors' report 
9 
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Tolley, Davis & Company, P.LwLwCw 
Grtificd Public Accountants 

9350 South Dixie Highway, Penthouse V 97665 Overseas Highway 
Mfami, F l o w  33156 Key Largo, Florida 33037 

Tel: 305.670.1001 Faxr 305.670.1888 TeL 305.451.4000 Fax: 305.451.9896 
www.tolleydavkpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Security Alliance of Florida, LLC 
D/B/A Security Alliance, LLC 
Miami, Florida 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, D/B/A 
Security Alliance, LLC as of December 31, 2009, and the related statement of income, changes 
in Members' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

P 
these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, 
the financial position of Security Alliance of Florida, LLC, D/B/A Security Alliance, LLC as of 
December 31, 2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Tolley, Davis & Company, P.L.L.C. 
March 28,2010 

Member of the American and Florida Institutes of Certified PubUc Accountants 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,2009 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable - trade - net of allowance 

for doubtful accounts in the amount of $26,166 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - net of 
accumulated depreciation in the amount of $753,853 (Note C) 

RELATED PARTY LOANS - net (Note B) 

ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS - net of 
accumulated amortization in the amount of $2.679 

DEPOSITS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
.%* Accounts payable - trade 

Accrued salaries and expenses 
Sales tax payable 
Line of credit (Note D) 
Current portion under capital lease obligations (Note E) 
Current portion of long-term debt (Note D) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Note E) 

LONG-TERM DEBT -net of current portion (Note D) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

MEMBERS' CAPITAL 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

Read accompanying notes and accountants' report 



REVENUES 
Guard and investigative services 
Other revenue 

SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

COST OF SALES 
Direct costs - payroll 
Direct costs - other 

$ 14,3 14,247 
215,311 

TOTAL REVENUES 14,529,558 

10,171,345 
701,911 

TOTAL COST OF SALES 10,873,256 

GROSS PROFIT 3,656,302 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Payroll burden 1,182,301 
Selling and administrative expenses 1,384,086 
Management fees (Note B) 3 1,35 1 
Interest 45,188 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,642,926 

NET INCOME $ 1.0- 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
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SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

BALANCE, December 3 1,2008 
COMPREHENSlVE lNCOME 

Net income 

MEMBER DlSTRIBUTIONS 

BALANCE, December 3 1,2009 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
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SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable - trade 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Deposits 
Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable - trade 
Accrued salaries and expenses 
Sales tax payable 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES 
Purchases of property and equipment 

NET CASH (USED BY) INVESTING ACTIVITES 

d- CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayments on related party loans 
Repayments on line of credit 
Proceeds under capital lease obligations 
Repayments on capital lease obligations 
Proceeds from notes payable 
Repayments on notes payable 
Payments of distributions to members 

NET CASH (USED BY) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 489,154 

CASH (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (32,000) 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 457.m 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES 
Interest paid 

Read accompanying notes and independent auditors' report 
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SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 
The Company is a provider of guard and private investigation services in Florida and Belize. The Company 
provides credit in the normal course of business to its customers and performs ongoing credit evaluations of those 
customers. [t maintains allowances for doubtful accounts based on factors surrounding the credit risk of specific 
customers, historical trends, and other information. Credit losses, when realized, have been within the range of the 
Company's expectations and, historically have not been significant. 

The Belize operation is classified as a Branch operation, separate books and records are kept for this operation and 
are combined with the Company's local books and records. 

Use of Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the 
reported revenues and expenses. 

Trade Accounts Receivable 
Trade accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for expected losses. The allowance is estimated from 
historical performance and projections. 

Revenue Recognition 
The Company recognizes revenue as guard service or private investigative services are rendered. 

Depreciation 
The Company's furniture and fixtures, computers and equipment, software and vehicles are depreciated using 
primarily the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes. Furniture and fixtures are estimated to have a 
four year life. Computers and equipment, software and vehicles are estimated to have a three year life. 

Amortization 
The Company's organizational costs are amortized utilizing the straight-line method over sixty months for financial 
reporting purposes and amounted to $0 during 2009. As of the end of 2009, all organizational costs were fully 
amortized. 

Advertising 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expenses for the year ended 
December 3 1,2009 was $15,954. 

Income Taxes 
The Company, with the consent of its members, have elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed as a 
partnership. The members of a limited liability company are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company's 
taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for Federal income taxes has been included in these financial 
statements. 

The Company has been notified by its local accountants in Belize that due to the nature of its operations, it is not 
taxable in that jurisdiction. 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE B - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During 2009, management fees and administrative payroll were charged by Choice Management Solutions, Inc. to 
the Company. 

The management fees are fees billed by Choice Management Solutions, Inc. commissions, insurance and 
administration that it incurs on behalf of the Company. In 2009, Management fees charged were $3 1,35 1. 

Administrative payroll is includes payroll of the members as well as other office staff and executives that do 
administrative work for the Company. The total payroll charged to the Company from Choice Management 
Solutions, Inc, was $1,119,722. 

As of December 3 1,2009, the Company owed Choice Management Solutions, Inc. $1,535. 

During 2009, the Company's members were paid $232,591 in compensation. 

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

As of December 31, 2009, furniture and fixtures, computer and equipment, software and vehicles consist of the 
following: 

Furniture and fixtures 
Computers and equipment 
Software 
Vehicles 
Vehicles under capital lease 
Leasehold improvements 

Accumulated depreciation 

Total depreciation amounted to $202,877 during 2009. 

NOTE D - DEBT 

On December 31, 2009 the Company was obligated on two notes payable secured by vehicles. The interest rates on 
the notes payable bear interest at varying rates (ranging from 3.90% to 7.40%) with original terms of 60 months. 
The total outstanding balance on the notes payable as of December 31, 2009 was $48,787. The maturities 
(excluding interest) of long-term debt for these notes payable are $14,694, $13,624, 10,480 and $9,989 for 2010, 
20 1 1,201 2 and thereafter respectively 

In July, 2009 the Company financed its professional liability insurance policy. The interest rate on the unsecured 
note is approximately 6.25% with original terms of 12 months, which matures in July, 2010. The balance due on the 
note payable as of December 3 1,2009 is $62,224. 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2009 

NOTE D - DEBT - CONTINUED 

The Company has arranged a $650,000 "Revolving Demand Master Borrowing Loan" with a maturity date of March 
3 1, 2010 and a $600,000 "Term loan" payable over 60 months. There are no minimum payments required on the 
Revolving Demand Master Borrowing Loan, only interest. The outstanding unpaid principal on all advances shall be 
due and payable on the maturity date. Both loans are secured by the Company's trade accounts receivable, inventory 
(if any), and property and equipment. The interest rate on the Revolving Demand Master Borrowing Loan is 
variable at Index plus 3.15%. The Index shall be 30 day Libor. The interest rate on the Term Loan is fixed at 6.90% 
for the term of the loan. The loans are secured by the Company's trade accounts receivable, inventory (if any), and 
property and equipment. As of December 3 1,2009, the principal balance of the revolving loan was $247,05 1 and the 
balance of the term loan was $394,365. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum term loan payments required under the agreement: 

2010 
201 1 
2012 
Thereafter 

NOTE E - DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS 

The Company leases its Miami, Florida and Miami Beach, Florida offices under non-cancelable operating leases. 
All of the agreements provide for minimum lease payments and cost of living increases each year. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments required under the operating leases: 
ds"* 

2010 $ 87,982 
201 1 80,985 
2012 30.704 

The Company leases certain equipment under long-term lease agreements classified as capital leases. The following 
is a schedule of capital lease payments required under the capital leases: 

Less interest 

Present value of minimum lease payments - 
NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Company has not adopted a retirement plan. 

NOTE G - MAJOR CUSTOMERS 

7- 
Approximately sixty nine percent (69%) of the Company's revenue is derived from three customers. 



SECURITY ALLIANCE OF FLORIDA, LLC 
SCHEDULE OF SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2009 

Description Amount 

Advertising 
Automobile 
Bad debt reserve 
Bank service charges 
Charitable contributions 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Licenses and miscellaneous taxes 
Meals and entertainment 
Miscellaneous and other 
Occupancy costs 
Office and other supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Telephone and communications 
Travel 

TOTAL SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Read independent auditors' report. 
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TRAINING AND SUPPORT 

Training 

Security Alliance is licensed by the State of Florida to operate security guard services (license # 
B-2100072) and to operate a training academy. As such, Security Alliance operates all services 
with full compliance to the laws (FS Chapter 493) of the State of Florida. 

All security officers at Security Alljance have completed Florida's mandated security training 
course for licensure by the State (security "D" license). In addition to the state-mandated 
training, Security Alliance officers assigned to the City of Hallandale Beach will complete 
additional basic security training to include lessons on the following topics: 

* Customer ServiceIPublic Relations * Crisis PreventionIIntervention 

* Terrorism Awareness * Access Control 

* Legal Authority & Jurisdiction * Patrol Techniques 

* Fire Prevention and Response * Report Writing Skills 

Prior to assignment for duty, each officer candidate will complete no less than eight (8) to 
twenty-four (24) hours of classroom and post specific training, under the direction of an 
approved supervisor or our director of training. 

Candidates for the Site Supervisor position (Sergeant) will be required to complete no less than 
twenty-four (24) hours of training. 

In addition to the above, all security officers selected for assignment to Taylor & Mathis will be 
required to complete some contract specific training for: 

First Aid 
CPR 
Automatic External Defibrillator 
Defensive Driving (for patrol officers) 

Upon the completion of training for all positions, Security Alliance will administer a written test 
to determine each officer's knowledge of the security functions at the communities in the City of 
Hallandale Beach, and their preparedness to react to realistic situations requiring security 
response. 



.a*. Successful completion of all training components and written tests will be documented to each 
officer's personnel file, and will be available for review, upon request, by the City's security 
representative. 

Each year, Security Alliance will work with the security representative for the City of Hallandale 
Beach to develop in servicefrefresher training topics. It is the intention of Security Alliance to 
assign our Director of Training, (former US Marine) Jahn Andarcio, to work with the City 
security representatives to identify the most pressing items of concern for the City of Hallandale 
Beach, and to coordinate with the City representative, the City of Hallandale Beach Police, and 
Security Alliance to conduct training exercises and drills to improve our response to targeted 
contingencies. Each officer will complete no less than eight (8) hours per year of refresher 
training. 

Security Alliance anticipates cooperating with the City of Hallandale Beach personnel to create 
the best possible training programs for assigned security officers. 

Support 

Supervision and Qualitv Control 

m For the project at the City of Hallandale Beach, Security Alliance will use a multi-tiered 
approach to Quality Control. 

1) Security Alliance will assign a Site Supervisor who will work a minimum of 40 hours per 
week on location at Miami Dade College. The Site supervisor will work forty (40) productive 
hours per week in a shift supervisory capacity, and will use that time to perform necessary 
administrative functions. The Site Supervisor will act as the primary liaison for the City's 
designated security representative with regards to operational issues. The Site Supervisor will 
be available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week to respond, 
as needed. 

2) Security Alliance currently has six (6) field supervisors on duty, twenty-four (24) hours per 
day, seven (7) days per week conducting unannounced inspection of field officers at all of our 
service locations. During these random, unscheduled visits, the field supervisory personnel 
inspect our security officers for: 1) uniform appearance, 2) disposition, 3) knowledge of their 
post orders, and 4) diligence in the performance of their duties. The field supervisors will 
check each officer's required paperwork (activity logs, incident reports, visitor logs) on every 
visit and will correct any deficiencies prior to leaving the service location. Field supervisors 
will also act as liaisons between field officers and Security Alliance management with regards 
to security officers' needs and desires. 



,- 3) The project at the City of Hallandale Beach will be managed by our Commercial Services 
Manager, Ms. Beatriz Mulet. Ms. Mulet brings over five ( 5 )  years experience in the supervision 
and management of security forces, including 2 years of management of services for the City of 
Miami Beach contract (for a previous employer). Ms. Mulet will visit the communities of 
Hallandale Beach no less than twice weekly to make face-to-face contact with the College's 
Security Representative and/or their designee. Ms. Mulet will be responsible for the selection 
of personnel for the Hallandale Beach security project, the coordination of training of all 
assigned personnel, the weekly scheduling of all service needs, and the counseling and 
discipline of officers who have failed to meet expectations. 

4) The Director of Operations for Security Alliance, Mr. Angel Rosado, brings over fifteen (15) 
years experience in the supervision and management of security guard services to the project at 
the City of Hallandale Beach. Mr. Rosado will do high-level trouble-shooting at the Hallandale 
Beach security project and will be available upon request to meet with City representatives 
about operational issues. 

5) Both the Vice-President, William Murphy, and the President David Ramirez will be actively 
involved in the management of services to the City of Hallandale Beach. Both will visit the site 
on a monthly basis to assess first-hand the level of service being provided to the communities. 
Mr. Murphy will be the primary contact for contractual issues regarding the service to the City 
of Hallandale Beach. 

e In addition to the above, Security Alliance has instituted a Quality Control Audit program, 
managed by former US Marine Jahn Andarcio, and reporting directly to both William Murphy 
and David Ramirez. This independent audit program was designed to focus on ascertaining 
weaknesses in our operations and subsequently providing sound solutions that will have a 
favorable impact in the way Security Alliance provides services to the City of Hallandale 
Beach. 

All of the supervisors and management listed above are on-call at all times, and will be 
available to respond to the location twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week. 
Security Alliance maintains a twenty-four (24) hour dispatch center in our Dora1 operations 
office. 

Upon the request of Miami Dade College management, any representative of Security Alliance 
management will respond to any of the City offices to discuss the service. 

Communications 

For the Miami Dade College security project, Security Alliance will use a combination of FCC 
approved two-way radios, land-line telephones, land-line facsimile and cellular telephones for 
communications. 



sfflr The twenty-four (24) hour dispatch center at Miami Dade College will be equipped radios 
provided by the College. As necessary, emergency backup radios will be provided by Security 
Alliance, while telephone/facsimile communications will be provided by Miami Dade College. 

Security Alliance maintains a twenty-four (24) hour dispatch center, staffed at all times by 
trained dispatch personnel who will monitor all radio, landline and facsimile communications. 
The on-duty Security Alliance dispatcher will serve as the focal point for all safety and security 
communications, and a second tier liaison for interaction with the City of Hallandale Beach 
management. 

Every officer on duty on the City of Hallandale Beach security project will carry a two-way radio 
to enable constant communications with each other, Security Alliance supervisors and the 24- 
Hour dispatch center. 

The Security Alliance site supervisor will carry both a handheld radio and a cellular telephone, 
equipped with Blackberry technology to enable both verbal and written (email) communications. 

Security Officers assigned to the Miami Dade College security project will make contact with the 
Security Alliance office at the beginning and end of each work shift. During the late night and 
early morning hours, the Security Alliance dispatchers and supervisors will make regular contact 
with the security officers on duty to ensure the alert performance of duties. 

# Security Alliance will provide, at no cost, one (1) two-way radio programmed to its frequency to 
the management of the City of Hallandale Beach 

Wages and Benefits 

Security Officers assigned to the City of Hallandale Beach security project will be compensated 
in accordance with the following wage and benefits package: 

Security Officers 

Base Wage After 1 Year 

$9.50 per hour $9.75 per hour 

Site Supervisor $10.50 per hour $10.75 per hour 

One week vacation after each year of service 
Five paid Holidays at time and one-half 
Annual Holiday Bonus (employees with more than 1 year of service) 
Employee of the Month program 
Employee of the Year program 
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COST PROPOSAL FORM SHEET 
No cost increase will be accepted durina the initial contract period of one (1) year. 

THREE ISLAND SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD DlSTRlCT~ 
I 1 

LOCATION POSITION 

GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT - OPTION A 
f 1 I 

THREE ISLAND SAFE 
NEIGHBORHOOD 

DISTRICT 

HOURS 

( GOLDEN ISLES I 1 I I 1 

ROVER 

LOCATION 

BILLING RATES 

per YEAR) 

SUB-TOTAL 

2,080 hrs per 
year 

(40 hrs per week 
*52 wks per year) 

POSlTlON 

GUARDHOUSE 

GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT - OPTION3 
I I 

$19. * /hour 

HOURS 

GUARD 

$ 39;936,, f 
8,760 hrs per 

year 
(24 hrs'365 days 

LOCATION 

1 '365 days per year) I 
I I I I 

BILLING RATES 

GOLDEN ISLES 
GUARDHOUSE 

TOTAL 

POSITION 

TOTAL 

GUARD 

GOLDEN ISLES SAFE 
NEIGHBORHOOD 

DISTRICT 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 

HOURS 

8,760 hrs per 
year 

(24 hrs per day 

ROVER 

BILLING RATES__ SUB-TOTAL- 

2,080 hrs per 
year 

(40 hrs per week 
*52 wks per year) 

s 
$ /% /hour $ 39; 9%. ' 
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The award of Contract is either Option I or II which is to be determined in the best interest o f  
rn the City of Hallanddle Beach. The Evaluation Committee grants a maximum of 30 points for 

the Cost Proposal criteria to either Option I or 11. 

Option 1 

I 

Option I I 

Three Island Safe Neighborhood District (+) 
Golden lsles Safe Neighborhood District - Option A 

- 

Three Island Safe Neighborhood District (+) 
Golden Isles Safe Neighborhood District - Option B 

= s 16'/,43Y. " 

'The price of the individual transponder unit per vehicle will be included in the Contractor's 
e proposal. 

PEMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 
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m Any variances to the specifications, plans, RFP and/or the Contract must be specified here 
(provide additional gages if necessary): 

RFP SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - THREE ISLANDS AND GOLDEN ISLES SAFE NEIGHBORHOOD 


